



Founded in 1980, Sunny Designs has relentlessly chased our goal of providing customers the utmost value, without compromising exceptional quality and service. Our continuous pursuit in developing new products, creating more value, and striving to meet customer needs makes Sunny Designs a leading manufacturer/distributor of the home furnishing industry.

Sunny Designs specializes in dining, entertainment, home office, bedroom, occasional, and accent furniture. These high quality items are manufactured from our own factories located in Indonesia.

Having our own warehouses in Indonesia allows us to provide one of the most unique and efficient direct container programs in the industry. Our warehouse in California (Rancho Cucamonga) enables us to provide excellent comprehensive service and competitive LTL and trailer-load shipments to our customers nationwide. Coast to coast, hundreds of Independent and Top 100 retailers have discovered value with Sunny Designs.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS



www.sunnydesigns.com

### DINING



The Homestead Breakfast Nook is beautifully crafted with mahogany solids and veneers that accentuate its beauty. The versatile storage benches are reversible to fit any space blending style and function.



Chair option

Bench option

Rough sawn distressing



Storage space under seats

Traditional look

Reversible

### DINING



### 0113TL-BL

Homestead Long Bench & Corner Back, Wood Seat Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x36"H

Cubes: 5.5

Weight: 57 Lbs

Dimensions: 37"x20"x36"H



The Homestead Collection is crafted mahogany solids and veneers. The rough sawn distressing is complemented with a gorgeous Tobacco Leaf finish and Marlborough leg.



Self-storing butterfly leaf with rough sawn distressing table top



Old world craftsmanship Marlborough leg



Ladderback chair has durable H stretcher on mahogany solids



Server with beautiful hardware

Server features built-in display shelf & drop down doors

Waterfall glass

### DINING

### SUNNY DESIGNS





#### 1429TL2

Homestead Ladderback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23.5"x38"H* 

- Durable H stretcher system
  Mahogany solids
- Manogany Solic

Weight: 42 Lbs

Dimensions: 56"x15.5"x19"H



Homestead Server *Cubes: 16.8 Weight: 134 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x36"H* 

- Drop-down doors with waterfall glass



- Rough sawn distressing
- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### DINING



The Homestead Collection is crafted with mahogany solids and veneers. The rough sawn distressing is complemented with a gorgeous Tobacco Leaf finish and Marlborough leg.



Storage base with drop down doors



Rough sawn distressing



Barstools built with durable stretchers



Server with beautiful hardware

Server features built-in display shelf & drop down doors

Waterfall glass

### DINING



#### 1013TL2

Homestead Counter Height Table 1013TL2-B Base Cabinet 1013TL2-T Table Top and 4 Legs *Cubes: 18.4 Weight: 172 Lbs Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H* 

Table Base Features: - 2 Drop-down doors for storage with wine bottle storage cubbies

### 1429TL2-24

24"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 

- Durable stretchers - Mahogany solids



### 1954TL2

Homestead Server *Cubes: 16.8 Weight: 134 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x36"H* 

- Drop-down doors with waterfall glass



### 1430TL2-24

24"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x24"H* 

Durable stretchers
 Mahogany solids

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish



Inspired by wine country lifestyle and crafted with plantation grown mahogany. This wine barrel table is perfect for any room in the house.



Rough Sawn Distressing

Removable Lazy Susan with access to storage



1624TL2-24, Stool

1624TL2-24 & 1624TL2-B24

1624TL2-B24, Barstool

### DINING



#### 1038TL2

Round Pub Table w/ Wine Barrel Base 1038TL2-B1 Base Barrel 1038TL2-B2 Base Hardware & Lazy Susan 1038TL2-T Table Top Cubes: 26.4 Weight: 193 Lbs

Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H



### 1624TL2-24 24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H

### 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H





#### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Rough sawn distressing
- -Tobacco Leaf finish

#### 1954TL2

Homestead Server Cubes: 16.8 Weight: 134 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x36"H

- Drop-down doors with waterfall glass



### **NEW ITEM**

DINING



This Homestead pub table was constructed with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers. Its design suggests contemporary with industrial trades and its metal foot rail gives it a very unique look and practicality.



Contemporary design

1430TL2-30 Setting

1624TL2-B30 Setting



Metal foot rail with powder coating

Profile view

Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



### 1163TL

Homestead Pub Table **1163TL-B** Table Pedestals Only **1163TL-T** Table Top, Stretchers & Footrest *Cubes: 28.1 Weight: 158 Lbs Dimensions: 78"x32"x42"H* - Metal foot rail w/ powder coating



#### 1430TL2-30

30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



#### 1624TL2-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H* 



#### 1624TL2-30

30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"x30"H* 



#### 1429TL2-30

30"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 

- Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers
- Metal footrest w/ powder coating (1624TL2-B30 & 1624TL2-30)
- Tobacco Leaf finish



This Homestead Grand dining set was designed for a large dining room and adequate seating based on the occasion. This table expands with two 16" leaves allowing to seat ten people comfortably. Dining items feature industrial rustic hardware accents, like turnbuckle stretchers and the server has removable wine racks, two adjustable shelves, and three large drawers for maximum storage.



Ten chair setting

1429TL2 Setting





Extension table has 2/16" Leaves



1667TL Chair with turnbuckle stretcher 2428TL-B Server with lots of storage



and removable wine racks

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING

### 1167TL

Homestead Extention Table w/ Folding Leaves

1167TL-B Table Base

1167TL-T Table Top

Cubes: 24.8 Weight: 250 Lbs Dimensions: 108"-140"x46"x30"H

- Turnbuckle stretchers

- Two16" leaves



### 1667TL

Ladderback Chair **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 28 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x21"x42"H - Turnbuckle stretchers



Dimensions: 70"x15"x18"H

#### 1429TL2

Homestead Ladderback Chair Cushion Seat Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23.5"x38"H



2428TL-B Homestead Buffet Cubes: 30.7 Weight: 208 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x19"x36"H - Full extension hinges - 3 Drawers - Adjustable shelves

Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Tobacco Leaf finish



The Newport Counter Table was designed and constructed with simplicity in mind. This is a practical and minimalistic dining set that pairs dynamically with its companion stools. Its wood top and seating area are made with mahogany solids and a sturdy metal framing design that makes it easy to assemble and visually appealing.



1145TL-36 & 1429TL2-24



1145TL-36 & 1624TL2-B24



1145TL-36 & 1624TL2-24



Modern and sturdy construction

Use of rebar adds industrial style and durability

1659TL-24 Mahogany solid seat

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



#### 1145TL-36

Newport Counter Height Table *Cubes: 7.1 Weight: 75 Lbs Dimensions: 47"x30"x36"H* 

#### Features:

- Metal structure
- Easy assembly
- Mahogany & powder coated metal surface
- Tobacco Leaf finish



### 1659TL-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 1.6 *Weight:* 15 Lbs *Dimensions:* 18"x14.5"x25.5""H



#### 1624TL2-24

24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H* 



#### 1429TL2-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



### 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



The Newport counter height friendship table was designed and constructed with simplicity in mind. This is a practical and minimalistic dining set that pairs dynamically with its companion stools. Its wood top and seating area are made with mahogany solids and a sturdy metal framing design that makes it easy to assemble, and visually appealing.



1154TL & 1429TL2-24

1154TL & 1624TL2-B24

1154TL & 1624TL2-24



Modern and sturdy construction



Use of rebar adds industrial style and durability



1659TL-24 Mahogany solid seat

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



### 1154TL

Newport Friendship Table *Cubes:* 10.5 *Weight:* 150 Lbs *Dimensions:* 84"x32"x36"H

#### Features:

- Metal structure
- Easy assembly
- Mahogany & powder coated metal surface
- Tobacco Leaf finish



1659TL-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 1.6 *Weight:* 15 Lbs *Dimensions:* 18"x14.5"x25.5""H



### 1624TL2-24

24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H* 



#### 1429TL2-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



#### 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 

DINING

### SUNNY DESIGNS



The Doe Valley Breakfast Nook has been beautifully designed to allow multiple configurations for the ideal space. This practical item has been crafted with mahogany solids and veneers, and its benches feature hidden storage under seats.



0113BU-T

Bench option

0113BU-SB



Storage space under seats

Buckskin finish

Reversible

### DINING



#### 0113BU

Doe Valley Breakfast Nook Set 0113BU-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0113BU-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0113BU-SB Side Bench 0113BU-T Table Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 272 Lbs Dimensions: 75\*x56\*x36"H

#### 0113BU-T

Doe Valley Table Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 92 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x38"x30"H





### 0113BU-SB

Doe Valley Side Bench Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H



0113BU-BL Doe Valley Long Bench & Corner Back Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x36"H

#### 0113BU-BS

Doe Valley Short Bench & Corner Seat Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x20"x36"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Hidden storage in long and short benches
- Reversible seat
- Packed KD, simple assembly
- Buckskin finish



Inspired by wine country lifestyle and crafted with plantation grown mahogany, this wine barrel table is perfect for any room in the house.



Lazy Susan

Removable lazy Susan with access to storage

4 Stool option



Powder coated metal foot rest

1624BU-24

1624BU-B24

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



Doe Valley Round Pub Table w/ Wine Barrel Base 1038BU-B Base & Lazy Susan Swivel 1038BU-T Table Top

Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H



#### 1624BU-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H

#### Features: - Mahogany solids and veneers - Buckskin finish



### 1624BU-24

24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H



This rectangular counter height table is constructed with mahogany solids and veneers. The metal stretcher framing and accents give it a unique feel that flows in every piece. The server with a metal backsplash and two drawers for utensils is elegant and sleek, with two drawers for utensils and a metal backsplash.



Metal accents

6 Barstool option

4 Barstool option



1632BU-24

2 Drawers

Metal backsplash

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



### 1131BU

Rect. Counter Height Table Cubes: 17.3 Weight: 110 Lbs Dimensions: 84"x32"x36"H



#### 1634BU

Counter Height Bench Cubes: 5.9 Weight: 47 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x16"x24"H



#### 1632BU-24

24"H Counter Height Barstool **Cushion Seat** Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x24"x41"H



### 1960BU

Server Cubes: 28.4 Weight: 70 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x38"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked tops
- Metal accents
- Buckskin finish



## 1380BU

This dining set was constructed with mahogany solids and distressed metal turnbuckle accents for the table and bench. The table comes with two 15" extension leaves for additional seating, and the buffet has three drawers to store away plates and dining utensils.



Two 15" Extension leaves

2 Bench option

6 Chair option



Distressed metal turnbuckle accent for table & bench base



2428BU-B

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



Weight: 188 Lbs Dimensions: 76"-106"x40"x30"H(2/15")

### 1522BU

Bench w/ Turnbuckle *Cubes: 5.0 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x14"x18"H* 

### La We Cu Wu Di

### 1508BU-S

Ladderback Chair w/ Stretchers Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H* 

#### 2428BU-B

Buffet Cubes: 30.7 Weight: 208 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x19"x36"H



- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Distressed metal turnbuckle accent for table & bench base
- Two 15" extension leaves
- Buckskin finish



### DINING



The Carriage House Breakfast Nook is beautifully crafted with mindi tops and mahogany bases that accentuates its beauty. The versatile storage benches are reversible to fit any space blending style and function.



Chair option

Bench option

Breakfast nook w/ chair option



Storage space under seats

Wire brushed

Reversible

### DINING



#### 0113EC

Carriage House Breakfast Nook Set 0113EC-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0113EC-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0113EC-SB Side Bench 0113EC-T Table Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 272 Lbs Dimensions: 75\*x56"x36"H



#### 0113EC-T

Carriage House Table Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 92 Lbs Dimensions: 60\*x38\*x30\*H



#### 1616EC

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 20\*x18\*x37\*H* 



#### 0113EC-SB

Carriage House Side Bench w/ Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x15\*x18\*H* 

#### Features:

- Mindi top & mahogany bases
- Weathered crème fronts and frames
- Hidden storage in long and short benches
- Reversible seat
- Packed KD, simple assembly
- European Cottage finish

#### 0113EC-BL

Carriage House Long Bench & Corner Back, Wood Seat *Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x36"H* 

#### 0113EC-BS

Carriage House Short Bench & Corner Seat, Wood Seat *Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x20"x36"H* 



**NEW ITEM** 

### DINING



This Carriage House Breakfast Nook is the perfect choice for counter height seating; Built with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers. The versatile benches have built-in storage, and its clever design allows for multiple configurations and flexibility for most room layouts.



Barstool and bench option

Four barstool option

Two bench option



Storage space under seats

Wire brushed

Reversible

### **NEW ITEM**

### DINING



### 0114EC

Carriage House Counter Height Breakfast Nook Set 0114EC-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0114EC-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0114EC-SB Side Bench 0114EC-T Table *Cubes: 30.3 Weight: 299 Lbs* 

Dimensions: 75"x56"x40"H

#### 1508EC-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



#### 0114EC-T

Counter Table *Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 60\*x38\*x36\**H

### 0114EC-SB

Counter Height Side Bench Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 45 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x15\*x24\*H





### Features:

- Mindi & mahogany solids and veneers
- Hidden storage in long and short benches
- Reversable for short and long benches
- KD packed, simple assembly
- All benches with foot rests
- European Cottage finish

#### 0114EC-BL

Counter Bench long & Corner back Wood Seat *Cubes: 9.1 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x40"H* 

#### 0114EC-BS

Short Bench & Corner Seat Wood Seat *Cubes: 8.4 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x20"x40"H* 

DINING



This Carriage House table has a timeless old world charm. Constructed with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers, and planked dusty wax tops. It's two tone European Cottage finish is visually elegant and warm.



1973EC

Sturdy base with beautiful intricate design

1666EC



Carriage House server with ample storage space



Wire brushed

Top drawer features velvet surface



### 1014EC

54"R Carriage House Table, 30"H 1014EC-B Table Base 1014EC-T Table Top

Cubes: 19.2 Weight: 159 Lbs Dimensions: 54"Rx30"H



#### 1432EC

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 



#### 1973EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 39.7 Weight: 195 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x19"x44"H* 



### 1432EC-C

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 

#### 1923EC

Carriage House Server Cubes: 23.5 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 46\*x18\*x40\*H





### 1666EC

Carriage House Crossback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x24"x41"H* 

#### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers

- Planked top with dusty wax hangup

- European Cottage finish



#### 1673EC

Chair, Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 4.2 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x26"x43"H* 

### DINING



This Carriage House table has a timeless old world charm. Constructed with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers, and planked dusty wax tops. It's two tone European Cottage finish is visually elegant and warm.



1973EC

Sturdy base with beautiful intricate design

Elegant hardware



Carriage House server with ample storage space Wire brushed

Top drawer features velvet surface



### 1014EC-36

54"R Carriage House Table, 36"H 1014EC-B36 Table Base 1014EC-T36 Table Top

Cubes: 20.4 Weight: 159 Lbs Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H





### 1432EC-24C

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 

#### 1432EC-24

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 

### 1508EC-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

### 1666EC-24

24"H Carriage House Crossback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H* 



### 1973EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 39.7 Weight: 195 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x19"x44"H* 



### **1923EC** Carriage House Server *Cubes: 23.5 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 46\*x18\*x40\*H*

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked top with dusty wax hangup
- European Cottage finish



The Carriage House Collection has a timeless old world charm. Constructed with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers.



1973EC

Wire brushed

Adjustable shelves
# DINING



Carriage House Rectangular Extension Dining Table *Cubes:* 12.5 *Weight:* 143 Lbs *Dimensions:* 60"-84"x42"x30"H(24")

- Extension table features self-storing leaf

# 1432EC

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 

### 1432EC-C

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 



Carriage House Server *Cubes: 39.7 Weight: 195 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x19"x44"H* 



1666EC

Carriage House Crossback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x24"x41"H* 



### 1923EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 23.5 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 46"x18"x40"H* 





### 1673EC

Chair, Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 4.2 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x26"x43"H* 

# 1642EC

Carriage House Bench Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 38 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x14"x18"H

### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup
  - Weathered crème fronts and frames
  - European Cottage finish

34

DINING

# SUNNY DESIGNS



The Carriage House Collection has a timeless old world charm. Constructed with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers, and planked dusty wax tops. It's two tone European Cottage finish is visually elegant and warm.



Shown w/ 1432EC-24

1508EC-24

Ample storage



Adjustable shelves

Wire brushed

13" Drop leaf top

# DINING



Carriage House Kitchen Island Table

13" drop down leaf



- Gate leg kitchen island with a 13" drop leaf top
- Durable piano hinges secure the top and gate legs
- Side 2 adjustable shelves
- Center 2 adjustable shelves



1016EC

with Drop Leaf

Cubes: 38.2 Weight: 280 Lbs

1016EC-B Table Base

Dimensions: 71.5"x38"x36"H

1016EC-T Table Top

### 1432EC-24

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Cubes: 3.3



### 1433EC-24

24"H Carriage House Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x14"x24"H





### 1432EC-24C

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H



# 1508EC-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H



### 1666EC-24

24"H Carriage House Crossback Barstool Wood Seat Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H

# Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked top with dusty wax hangup
- European Cottage finish

DINING



The Carriage House Collection has a timeless old world charm. Constructed with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers, and planked dusty wax tops. It's two tone European Cottage finish is visually elegant and warm.



Table top w/ elegant European Cottage finish





1923EC

Venetian style table base w/ rustic metal stretcher



1973EC

Wire brushed

1629EC

# DINING



### 1041EC

Carriage House Trestle Table *Cubes: 21.9 Weight: 205 Lbs Dimensions: 78\*-96\*x42\*x30\*H(18\*)* 



Carriage House Bench w/ Back, Wood Seat *Cubes: 8.8 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x21"x34"H* 



### 1432EC

Carriage House Ladderback Chair,Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 

# 1973EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 39.7 Weight: 195 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x19"x44"H* 





### 1923EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 23.5 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 46"x18\*x40"H* 



### 1432EC-C

Carriage House Ladderback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x40"H* 

### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Extension table features self-storing leaf
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup
- Weathered crème fronts and frames
- European Cottage finish



### 1666EC

Carriage House Crossback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x24"x41"H* 



### 1673EC

Chair, Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 4.2 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x26"x43"H* 

# DINING



The Carriage House friendship table is crafted with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers. Available with a choice of ladderback or crossback barstools and server for a complete dining set. See the complexity and beauty of the two toned glazed finish with dusty wax hangup that adds appeal and dimension to every single item in this beautiful set.



Elegant turned legs

Framed and planked top

1119EC & 1432EC-24C



Ergonomic ladderback barstool with durable wood seat





# DINING



1119EC

Carriage House Friendship Table Cubes: 14.2 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 84\*x32\*x36\*H



### 1432EC-24

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 



### 1973EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 39.7 Weight: 195 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x19"x44"H* 



### 1666EC-24

24"H Carriage House Crossback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H* 



### 1923EC

Carriage House Server *Cubes: 23.5 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 46\*x18\*x40\*H* 



### 1432EC-24C

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 

### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Framed and planked top
- Elegant turned legs
- Two tone glazed finish with dusty wax hangup for top apeal and dimension
- Scalloped and shaped stretcher for added stability and percieved value
- European Cottage finish

DINING



The Bayside Breakfast Nook is beautifully crafted with mahogany solids and veneers that accentuates its beauty. The versatile storage benches are reversible to fit any space blending style and function.



Chair option

Bench option

Breakfast nook w/ chair option



Storage space under seats

0113MW-SB Sturdy construction

Reversible



### 0113MW

Bayside Breakfast Nook Set 0113MW-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0113MW-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0113MW-SB Side Bench 0113MW-T Table Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 272 Lbs Dimensions: 75"x56"x36"H



### 0113MW-T

Breakfast Nook Table Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 92 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x38"x30"H



### 1616MW

Ladderback Chair Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H



### 0113MW-SB

Breakfast Nook Side Bench Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H

### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Reversible short and long benches
- Mix and match pieces to hit multiple price points
- Packed KD, simple assembly
- Marble White finish

### 0113MW-BL

& Corner Back Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x36"H

### 0113MW-BS

Breakfast Nook Long Bench Breakfast Nook Short Bench & Corner Seat Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x20"x36"H





This Tuscany Breakfast Nook is beautifully crafted with distressed mahogany solids and veneers; the benches provide built-in storage and its cross shape design is harmoniously reflected in all the pieces that make this nook unique and charming.



0222VM-T

Bench option

0222VM-SB



Storage space under seats

Vintage Mocha finish

Reversible

# DINING

# SUNNY DESIGNS



### 0222VM

Tuscany Breakfast Nook Set 0222VM-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0222VM-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0222VM-SB Side Bench 0222VM-T Table Cubes: 17.4 Weight: 227 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x52"x36"H



### 0222VM-T

Nook Table w/ Cross Base Cubes: 5.1 Weight: 73 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x34"x30"H



1616VM Ladderback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H



### 0222VM-SB

Nook Side Bench Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 46\*x15\*x18.5\*H* 

### 0222VM-BL

Nook Long Bench & Corner Back, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 6.1 *Weight:* 79 Lbs *Dimensions:* 46.5x19"x36"H

### 0222VM-BS

Nook Short Bench & Corner Seat, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.5 Weight: 53 Lbs Dimensions: 32.5"x19\*x36"H* 



### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Hidden storage in long and short benches
- Corner unit drop leaf
- Reversible seat
- Packed KD, simple assembly
- Vintage Mocha finish

DINING



The Tuscany Breakfast Nook is beautifully crafted with mahogany solids and veneers that accentuates its beauty. The versatile storage benches are reversible to fit any space blending style and function.



1616VM

Bench option

Table and 4 chairs



Storage space under seats

0113VM-SB Sturdy construction

Reversible seat

# DINING



1616VM

Cubes: 2.2

Weight: 18 Lbs

Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H

### 0113VM

Tuscany Breakfast Nook Set 0113VM-BL Long Bench & Corner Back 0113VM-BS Short Bench & Corner Seat 0113VM-SB Side Bench 0113VM-T Table Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 272 Lbs Dimensions: 75"x56"x36"H



Tuscany Breakfast Nook Table Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 92 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x38"x30"H

Tuscany Breakfast Nook Side Bench





### 0113VM-BL

**Tuscany Breakfast Nook** Long Bench & Corner Back Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x20"x36"H

### 0113VM-BS

**Tuscany Breakfast Nook** Short Bench & Corner Seat Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x20"x36"H

- Features:
- Mahogany solids and veneers

Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs

- Hidden storage in long and short benches

Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H

- Reversible short and long benches
- Planked tops
- Mix and match pieces to hit multiple price points
- Packed KD, simple assembly
- Vintage Mocha finish

DINING



This solid mahogany Tuscany Collection is a classic statement of craftsmanship featuring rustic turnbuckle hardware.



Refractory extension leaves

Distressed metal turnbuckle

Twelve step finish



Removable wine storage

Bench, 1615VM

Buffet and Hutch, 2428VM

# DINING



1316VM

**Tuscany Extension Table** Cubes: 29.2 Weight: 260 Lbs Dimensions: 86"-122"x42"x30"H(2/18")

2428VM

2428VM-B Buffet 2428VM-H Hutch Cubes: 61.6 Weight: 360 Lbs

**Table Features:** - Distressed metal turnbuckle accents

- Two 18" refractory extension leaves



1508VM

Tuscany Ladderback Chair, Wood Seat Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H



### 1604VM-2

Tuscany Ladderback Side Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 4.4 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x20.5"x41"H - Poly cotton fabric



1508VM-C2

**Tuscany Ladderback** Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H



**Tuscany Ladderback** Arm Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 23"x20.5"x41"H - Poly cotton fabric



# 1660VM

Tuscany Crossback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x22"x41"H

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids - Simple assembly

- Vintage Mocha finish

Tuscany Buffet & Hutch Dimensions: 66"x19"x78"H

Buffet & Hutch Features:

- Full extension hinges
- 3 Drawers
- Adjustable shelves



1615VM

Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle Cubes: 5.2 Weight: 47 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x16"x18"H



1522VM Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle Cubes: 5.0 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x14"x18"H

# DINING



This solid mahogany Tuscany collection is a classic statement of craftsmanship featuring rustic turnbuckle hardware.



Refractory extension leaves

Distressed metal turnbuckle

Distressed mahogany solids



Removable wine storage

Bench, 1522VM

Buffet and Hutch, 2428VM

# DINING



### 1508VM

Tuscany Ladderback Chair, Wood Seat Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H



### 1604VM-2

Tuscany Ladderback Side Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 4.4 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x20.5"x41"H

- Poly cotton fabric



# 1508VM-C2

**Tuscany Ladderback** Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H



**Tuscany Ladderback** Arm Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 23"x20.5"x41"H - Poly cotton fabric

# 1660VM

Tuscany Crossback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x22"x41"H

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids - Simple assembly

- Vintage Mocha finish

### 1380VM

Tuscany Extension Table w/ Turnbuckle Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 187 Lbs Dimensions: 76"-106"x40"x30"H(2/15")

Table Features:

- Distressed metal turnbuckle accents

- Two 15" refractory extension leaves

Tuscany Buffet & Hutch 2428VM-B Buffet 2428VM-H Hutch Dimensions: 66"x19"x78"H



Buffet & Hutch Features:

- Full extension hinges
- 3 Drawers
- Adjustable shelves



# 1615VM

Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle Cubes: 5.2 Weight: 47 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x16"x18"H



1522VM Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle Cubes: 5.0 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x14"x18"H

# SUNY DESIGNS DING

This solid mahogany Tuscany collection dining table is a classic statement of craftsmanship and features rustic turnbuckle hardware.



Built to last





Distressed metal turnbuckle

Shown with 1508VM-C2



Removable wine storage

Bench, 1522VM

Buffet and Hutch, 2428VM

# DINING



### 1508VM

Tuscany Ladderback Chair, Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x40"H* 



### 1604VM-2

Tuscany Ladderback Side Chair, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 4.4 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x20.5"x41"H* 

- Poly cotton fabric



# 1660VM

Tuscany Crossback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x22"x41"H* 

### 1367VM

Tuscany Rectangular Table w/ Turnbuckle *Cubes: 14.2 Weight: 117 Lbs Dimensions: 74\*x38\*x30\*H* 

Table Features:

- Distressed metal turnbuckle accents

### 2428VM

Tuscany Buffet & Hutch 2428VM-B Buffet 2428VM-H Hutch Cubes: 61.6 Weight: 360 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x19"x78"H



Buffet & Hutch Features:

- Full extension hinges
- 3 Drawers
- Adjustable shelves



### 1615VM

Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle *Cubes: 5.2 Weight: 47 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x16"x18"H* 



**1522VM** Tuscany Bench w/ Turnbuckle *Cubes: 5.0 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x14"x18"H* 

## Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19\*x19"x40"H

1508VM-C2

Cubes: 2.7

**Tuscany Ladderback** 

Chair, Cushion Seat



Tuscany Ladderback Arm Chair, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 23"x20.5"x41"H* - Poly cotton fabric

### 52

- Simple assembly

- Vintage Mocha finish

Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids

DINING



The Scottsdale Collection is crafted with mahogany solids and veneers. This traditional rectangular table expands with two 18 inch leaves for additional space. This dining set is traditional, elegant and is equally matched in style with its cushioned seat chairs and server.



Beautiful turned legs with decorative stretchers



Built-in drawers



(2)18 inch leaves



1613BW



Buffet with glass doors, adjustable wood shelves and decorative hardware



Mixed media hutch with metal frame and wood shelves

# DINING





One Leaf



Two Leaves

### 1120BW

Scottsdale Extension Table w/ 2 Leaves 1120BW-B Table Base 1120BW-B Table Top *Cubes: 25.3 Weight: 256 Lbs Dimensions: 76"-112"x44"x30"H (2/18")* 



### 1613BW

Scottsdale Ladderback Side Chair, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x26"x43"H* 



### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Table has 2-18 inch leaves
- (One leaf stores inside table)
- Utility drawer at each end of the table
- Table has 6 solid wood turned legs with decorative stretchers
- Rub through weathered finish
- Chairs have elegant turned legs
- Upholstered webbed seat for added comfort
- Server has glass doors, adjustable wood shelves and decorative hardware
- Mixed media hutch with metal frame and wood shelves
- Black Walnut finish

### 1952BW

Scottsdale Buffet & Hutch 1952BW-B Buffet 1952BW-H Hutch Cubes: 39.5 Weight: 309 Lbs Dimensions: 68"x19"x84"H



The Sedona breakfast nook is beautifully crafted with distressed mindi and mahogany solids and veneers that accentuate its beauty. The versatile storage benches are reversible to fit any space blending style and function.



Extra seating option

Chair option

Bench option



Storage space under seats

1616RO2

Reversible seat

# DINING

# SUNNY DESIGNS



### 0219RO2

Sedona Breakfast Nook Set 0219R02-BL Bench-Long & Corner Back 0219R02-BS Bench-Short & Corner Seat 0219R02-SB Side Bench 0219R02-T Table *Cubes: 23.2 Weight: 252 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x52"x36"H* 

- Natural slate
- Reversible seat
- Storage space under seat



### 1616RO2

Sedona Ladderback Chair *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H* 



### 0219RO2-T

Sedona Table *Cubes:* 6.0 *Weight:* 77 Lbs *Dimensions:* 50"x34"x29"H

### Features:

- Distressed mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Rustic Oak finish



### 0219RO2-SB

Sedona Side Bench *Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 46"x15"x18.5"H* 



### 0219RO2-BS

Sedona Bench/ Short & Corner Seat *Cubes: 6.1 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 32.5"x19"x36"H* 

### 0219RO2-BL

Sedona Bench/ Long & Corner Back *Cubes: 8.2 Weight: 86 Lbs Dimensions: 46.5"x19"x36"H* 



From our Sedona Collection, this traditional dining set was crafted with rustic mindi solids and veneers. The table has extension leaves for additional serving space, and the featured chair has a back handle for easy moving. The server is loaded with storage space, serving trays, and beautiful slate accents.



2 x(12") Refractory extension leaves

8 chair option

4 chair option



1416RO2-C

Buffet with built-in pull out trays and lots of storage

Hutch with adjustable shelves





### 1415RO2

Sedona Dbl Crossback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



# 1416RO2-C

Sedona Slatback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

### Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Table (2)x12\* Refractory extension leaves
- Hutch natural slate & waterfall glass
- Buffet built-in pull out trays & full extension hinges
- Rustic Oak finish



### 2416RO2

Sedona Hutch/ Buffet 2416RO2-B Buffet 2416RO2-H Hutch Cubes: 55.7 Weight: 322 Lbs Dimensions: 51"x23.5"x77"H



This Sedona Friendship dining set is a classic statement of craftsmanship. Constructed from mindi with a rustic oak finish, and designed with a beautiful decorative natural slate table aprons, Its narrow width is ideal for small to medium-size rooms.



Beautiful solid mindi legs and stretchers

Plank table top

Decorative natural slate apron



1854RO2-CT

Buffet with natural slate inlay, wine and glass rack and lots of storage

1903RO2-2 Buffet and Hutch

# DINING



### 1118RO

Sedona Friendship Table, 36"H *Cubes: 15.9 Weight: 148 Lbs Dimensions: 84\*x32\*x36*"H

### 1854RO2-CT

Sedona 24"H Slatback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



### 1848RO2

24"H Sedona Double Crossback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 



### 1903RO2-2

Sedona Buffet & Hutch w/ Slate 1903RO2-B2 Buffet 1903RO2-H Hutch

Cubes: 43.0 Weight: 216 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x72"H

### Features:

- Natural slate inlay
- Solid mindi legs and stretchers
- Adjustable shelves (Buffet and hutch)
- -Glass and wine bottle storage rack (Buffet)
- Rustic Oak finish



This Sedona dual height dining table is a classic statement of craftsmanship and features two 15" self-storing butterfly leaves. Built to perfection with distressed mindi and mahogany solids, veneers and a meticulous attention to detail.



Natural slate inlay



Self-storing double butterfly leaves



Storage base



6" Dual height extension blocks

Shown with 1848RO2

1903RO2-2

# DINING

## 1151RO2

Sedona Dual Height Ext. Dining Table Double Butterfly Leaves 1151RO2-B Table Base 1151RO2-T Table Top *Cubes:16.3 Weight: 223 Lbs Dimensions: 60"-90"x44"x30"-36"H(2/15")* 

### 1415RO2

Sedona Double Crossback Chair, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



### 1424RO2-CT

Sedona Slatback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.5 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 



### 1848RO2

24"H Sedona Double Crossback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 

### 1854RO2-CT

Sedona 24"H Slatback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H*  Table Features:

- Dual height base(30"-36"H)
- Storage Base
- Apron w/ natural slate
- Cable & ball bearing extension guides
- Self-storing double butterfly leaves(2/15")



### 1903RO2-2

Sedona Buffet & Hutch w/ Slate 1903RO2-B2 Buffet 1903RO2-H Hutch

Cubes: 43.0 Weight: 216 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x72"H

### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Hutch has glass doors, adjustable shelves and slate
- Buffet features wine storage, doors and drawers
- Hutch with waterfall glass panels
- Rustic Oak finish



This Sedona dual height dining table is a classic statement of craftsmanship and features one 12" self-storing butterfly leaf. Built to perfection with a meticulous attention to detail, using distressed mindi solids and veneers.



1903RO2-2



6" Dual height extension blocks to convert to counter height



Storage drawer opens from both sides



Self-storing butterfly leaf



Slatback barstool w/ cushion seat



Shown with 1424RO2-CT slatback chair

# DINING

# SUNNY DESIGNS

# 1177RO2

Sedona Dining Table w/ Butterfly Leaf 1177RO2-B Base Drawer 1177RO2-T Table Top & 4-Legs

A DECEMBER OF A DECEMBER OF

Cubes: 15.0 Weight: 192 Lbs Dimensions: 60"-72"x42"x30-36"H(12")

- Natural slate

- Self-storing butterfly leaf(12")

NAL OF ANY ANY ANY

- Dual height base w/ drawer



### 1415RO2

Sedona Double Crossback Chair, Cushion Seat Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H

### 1424R02-CT

Sedona Slatback Chair **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.5 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H

1854RO2-CT

Sedona Slatback 24"H Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H

### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate
- Rustic Oak finish

# 1903RO2-2

Buffet & Hutch w/ Slate 1903RO2-B2 Buffet 1903RO2-H Hutch

đ

Cubes: 43.0 Weight: 216 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x72"H







This Sedona dual height dining table is a classic statement of craftsmanship. Built to perfection with distressed mindi & sungkai solids and veneers with a meticulous attention to detail.



Natural slate and granite inlay with locking Lazy Susan



6" Dual height extension blocks to convert to counter height



Natural slate accents



4 chair option







2416RO2

# DINING



### 1225RO2

Sedona 60"R Table w/ Lazy Susan **1225RO2-B** Table Base **1225RO2-T** Table Top *Cubes: 18.2 Weight: 248 Lbs Dimensions: 60"R"x30"-36"H* 

### 1415RO2

Sedona Dbl Crossback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

### 1848RO2

24"H Sedona Dbl Crossback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 

### Features:

- Distressed mindi & sungkai solids and veneers
- Natural slates
- Table with adjustable heights (30"H-36"H)
- Table with pop-up large lazy susan, 34"Rnd
- Rustic Oak finish



### 2416RO2

Sedona Hutch/ Buffet 2416RO2-B Buffet 2416RO2-H Hutch *Cubes: 55.7 Weight: 322 Lbs Dimensions: 51"x23.5"x77"H* 

DINING



This Sedona drop leaf table is the perfect addition to any small kitchen or game room. Crafted with mindi solids and veneers. Table top features a natural slate inlay.



One leaf Dropped

Natural slate

Sturdy base



Two leaves Dropped

1223RO2,1424RO2-CT

1223RO2,1616RO2

# DINING



Sedona Drop Leaf Table w/ Slate 1223RO2-B Table Base 1223RO2-T3 Table Top

Weight: 79 Lbs Dimensions: 40"Rx30"H

- Two11" drop leaves to fit chair height when dropped



### 1424R02-CT

Sedona Slatback Chair **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.5 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H



### 1616RO2

Sedona Ladderback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H



### 1616RO2-CT

Sedona Ladderback Chair **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H

### Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Drop leaf table top
- Natural slate
- Rustic Oak finish



The Santa Fe Collection is a classic statement of craftsmanship. Constructed with mahogany solids and veneers, natural slate, and finished in a traditional rich Dark Chocolate finish.



Natural slate inlay

Counter height w/ 1848DC2

Storage base



Self-storing double butterfly leaves



6" Dual height extension blocks



Crossback style barstool & chair for counter height table and dining height
## DINING

## 1151DC2

Santa Fe Dual Height Ext. Dining Table Double Butterfly Leaves 1151DC2-B Table Base 1151DC2-T Table Top

Cubes: 16.3 Weight: 219 Lbs Dimensions: 60"-90"x44"x30"-36"H(2/15") Table Base Features:

- Dual height base (30"-36"H)
- Storage base

Table Top Features:

- Apron w/ natural slate
- Cable & ball bearing extension guides
- Self-storing double butterfly leaves(2/15")



#### 1415DC2

Santa Fe Double Crossback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* - *Microfiber seat cushion* 



#### 1848DC2

24"H Santa Fe Double Crossback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 

- Microfiber seat cushion

## Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers

- Dark Chocolate finish



## 1903DC2-2

Santa Fe Buffet & Hutch 1903DC2-B2 Buffet 1903DC2-H Hutch Cubes: 43.6 Weight: 216 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x72"H

- Hutch has glass doors

- adjustable shelves and slate
- Buffet features wine storage doors and drawers

# 

This Santa Fe Round Table with Lazy Susan is a traditional dining set that was crafted with distressed mahogany solids and veneers. The table has a removable Lazy Susan and the tabletop that has beautiful slate inlays and may be removed to adjust from (30"H-36"H).



Pop-up large lazy susan, 34"Rnd



6" Dual height extension blocks to convert to counter height



Built-in storage



4 chair option



1848DC2



1415DC2

## DINING



## 1225DC2

Santa Fe Round Table w/ Lazy Susan 1225DC2-B Table Base 1225DC2-T Table Top Cubes: 18.2 Weight: 248 Lbs Dimensions: 60"R"x30"-36"H

Santa Fe Dbl Crossback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



#### 1848DC2

24"H Santa Fe Dbl Crossback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 

#### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slates
- Table with adjustable heights (30"H-36"H)
- Table with pop-up large lazy susan, 34"Rnd
- Dark Chocolate finish



## 1903DC2-2 Santa Fe Buffet & Hutch 1903DC2-B2 Buffet 1903DC2-H Hutch Cubes: 43.6 Weight: 216 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x72"H



This Westwood Village counter height table is the perfect choice for smaller conventional sized space. Notice the beautiful tone on tone finish, the flyspecking and burnish, gives the finish dimension and depth. Its base features levelers and all pieces were built with high-quality mahogany solids and veneers.



Elegant turnings throughout

1610WV-24









1912WV-B Decorative cup and knob hardware in burnished copper

## DINING



## 1107WV

Westwood Village Counter Height Table *Cubes: 11.8 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 84"x32"x36"H* 



#### 1432WV-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 



#### 1610WV-24

24"H Caneback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 20\*x23\*x41\*H* 

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- -Tone on tone finish
- Finish is paint with lacquer top coat for durability
- Flyspecking and burnish give the finish dimension and depth
- Buffet and hutch top finish is WT Westwood Taupe
- Westwood Village finish



## 1912WV

Westwood Village Buffet & Hutch 1912WV-B Buffet 1912WV-H Hutch Cubes: 65.3 Weight: 324 Lbs Dimensions: 65\*x18\*x86\*H

DINING



The Westwood Village Collection is crafted with Mahogany solids and veneers. This collection has a beautiful tone on tone finish with lacquer top coat for durability, and flyspecking and burnishes that give this finish dimension and depth.



Elegant turned legs



Finish is paint with lacquer top coat for durabilty



1611WV



1610WV



Complementary buffet with adjustable shelves and lots of storage



1912WV, Buffet & Hutch

## DINING



#### 1108WV

Westwood Village Dining Table w/ Butterfly Leaf *Cubes: 15.1 Weight: 145 Lbs Dimensions: 72"-90"x42"x30"H(18")* 



Westwood Village Ladderback Chair, Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H* 

## 1610WV

Westwood Village Caneback Chair, Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x39"H* 

## 1611WV



Bench Cubes: 4.1 Weight: 46 Lbs Dimensions: 68"x16"x19"H **1912WV** Westwood Village Buffet & Hutch 1912WV-B Buffet 1912WV-H Hutch *Cubes: 64.3 Weight: 324 Lbs Dimensions: 65\*x18\*x86"H* 

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Beautiful tone on tone finish
- Finish is paint with lacquer top coat for durabilty
- Flyspecking and burnish give the finish dimension and depth
- Buffet and hutch top finish is WT Westwood Taupe
- Gathering height chairs feature H stretcher system for durabilty
- Adjustable shelves in the buffet and hutch top
- Planked back

- Elegant turnings throughout
- Decorative cup and knob hardware in burnished copper
- Ergonomic cane back gathering height chair with
- scooped wood seat - Westwood Village finish
- 76



This Vivian dining set is charming and full of comfort and character. This robust and yet elegant dining set was built with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers. Excellent choice for multiple seating combinations.



Shown w/ 1607RN

Rough sawn effect

20" Extension leaf



1607RN

1608RN

Elegant and comfortable cushion seat

## DINING



Chair w/ Cushion Seat & Bac Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 19\*x22\*x38"H Chair w/ Cushion seat & Dbl. Slatback *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19\*x22\*x40\*H* 

## Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Table features a 20" extension leaf
- Raisin finish

## DINING



The Havana collection features rough sawn acacia solids and veneers with distressed rustic acacia finish. This dining comes with a sturdy bench, and durable chairs. Server and cabinet provide plenty of storage.



All chair option



Ladderback chair with wood seat

## 1095RA

Havana Rect. Table Cubes: 12.7 Weight: 112 Lbs Dimensions: 86"x42"x30"H

## 1616RA

Havana Ladderback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H

## 1904RA

Havana Server Cubes: 28.8 Weight: 176 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x36"H





Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x37"H

## Features:

- Rough sawn acacia solids and veneers
- Distressed rustic acacia finish

## Lots of storage

## 1451RA

Havana Bench Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 51 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x19"H

## DINING





1095DT

Cubes: 15.0 Weight: 112 Lbs

Nassau Rectangular Table



## 1905DT

Nassau Curio Cabinet Glass Shelves *Cubes:* 45.1 *Weight: 200 Lbs Dimensions:* 44"x19"x76"H

## Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Solid wood table legs at 45 degree angle
- Butcher block planking for perceived value
- Ergonomic slatback chair with durable vinyl upholstered seat
- Dark Toast finish



## 1904DT

Nassau Server Cubes: 28.8 Weight: 176 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x36"H

## DINING



## 1015FC

Bourbon County Extension Dining Table *Cubes:* 14.4 *Weight:* 170 Lbs *Dimensions:* 60"-84"x42"x30"H(24") - Extension table features self-storing leaf

## Features:

- Poplar and birch solids, oak veneers
- Planked top with dusty wax hangup
- French Country finish



## 1432PJ1-W

Bourbon County Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x23"x41"H* 

- Mindi wood seat - Peanut Butter and Jelly finish



## 1415DC

Santa Fe Dbl Crossback Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers - Dark Chocolate finish



## 1616KW

Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.9 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H* 

 Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
Kingswood finish



## 1608DR

Dbl. Slat Back Chair Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x22"x40"H* 

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Desert Rock finish

## DINING



## 1924KW

Mossy Oak Server *Cubes: 31.2 Weight: 191 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x40"H* - Kingswood finish





## 2031KW

Mossy Oak Kitchen Island Table w/ 13" Drop Leaf *Cubes: 36.3 Weight: 150 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x40"x36"H(13" Drop Leaf)* - *Kingswood finish* 

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Lumber used is plantation grown, renewable and sustainable
- Natural woven rattan baskets for excellent storage option
- Felt lined drawers
- Drop leaf top



## 2031DL

Mossy Oak Kitchen Island Table w/ 3" Drop Leaf *Cubes:* 37.5 *Weight:* 150 Lbs *Dimensions:* 52"x40"x36"H(13" Drop Leaf) - Dry Leaf finish

## BAR & GAME



The Homestead Collection is crafted with mahogany solids and veneers. The rough sawn distressing is complemented with a gorgeous Tobacco Leaf finish and Marlborough legs.



1969TL2-H Removable center shelf for TV pocket w/ cord management hole



1969TL2-B Removable shelves for dorm fridge pocket



1963TL2 Glass and wine bottles storage



1963TL2 Generous storage space w/ wine glass holders

1963TL2 Built-in pull out tray



Metal foot rail on front and sides



## 1963TL2

80" Homestead Bar 1963TL2-B Bar Base & Hardware 1963TL2-T Bar Top

Cubes: 41.9 Weight: 266 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x28"x42"H

Bar Features:

- Ample storage
- Undertop pull out tray
- Metal foot rail



## 1429TL2-30

30"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 



## 1430TL2-30

30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



1624TL2-B30 30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H* 

## 1969TL2

Homestead Buffet & Hutch 1969TL2-B Buffet 1969TL2-H Hutch Cubes: 91.1 Weight: 460 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x24\*x80"H

#### Buffet & Hutch Features:

- 20 Wine bottle storage
- Hutch Removable center shelf for 42" TV pocket w/ cord management hole
- LED Light
- 6 Adjustable glass shelves
- Buffet Removable shelves for dorm fridge

#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Choice of backless or ladderback stools with solid wood stretchers
- Planked old world design
- Tobacco Leaf finish



## 1624TL2-30

30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx30"H* 





Inspired by wine country lifestyle and crafted with plantation grown mahogany. This wine barrel table is perfect for any room in the house.



Rough Sawn Distressing

Removable Lazy Susan with access to storage



1624TL2-24, Stool

1624TL2-24 & 1624TL2-B24

1624TL2-B24, Barstool

## BAR & GAME



#### 1038TL2

Round Pub Table w/ Wine Barrel Base 1038TL2-B1 Base Barrel 1038TL2-B2 Base Hardware & Lazy Susan 1038TL2-T Table Top *Cubes: 26.4 Weight: 193 Lbs* 

Weight: 193 Lbs Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H



1624TL2-24 24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H* 

## 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 





## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Rough sawn distressing
- -Tobacco Leaf finish

## 1954TL2

Homestead Server *Cubes: 16.8 Weight: 134 Lbs Dimensions: 54\*x18\*x36\**H

- Drop-down doors with waterfall glass

BAR & GAME



The Doe Valley Collection is crafted with mahogany solids and veneers. The planked old world design is complemented with a gorgeous Buckskin finish.



Bar with glass & wine storage

Undertop pull out tray

1963BU & 1430BU-30



Hutch with built-in LED lights and glass shelves

Hutch with adjustable center shelf and wire managment for choice of TV placement

1969BU

## BAR & GAME



## 1963BU

80" Doe Valley Bar **1963BU-B** Bar Base & Hardware **1963BU-T** Bar Top *Cubes: 41.9* 

Weight: 261 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x28"x42"H

Bar Features:

- Ample storage
- Undertop pull out tray
- Metal foot rail



#### 1429BU-30

30"H Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 



#### 1430BU-30

30"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



1969BU Doe Valley Buffet & Hutch 1969BU-B Buffet 1969BU-H Hutch

Cubes: 91.1 Weight: 462 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x24"x80"H

## Buffet & Hutch Features:

- 20 Wine bottle storage
- Hutch Removable center shelf for 42" TV pocket w/ cord management hole
- LED Light
- 6 Adjustable glass shelves
- Buffet Removable shelves for dorm fridge

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Choice of backless or ladderback stools with solid wood stretchers
- Planked old world design
- Buckskin finish



Inspired by wine country lifestyle and crafted with plantation grown mahogany, this wine barrel table is perfect for any room in the house.



Lazy Susan

Removable lazy Susan with access to storage

4 Stool option



Powder coated metal foot rest

1624BU-24

1624BU-B24

# **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



Doe Valley Round Pub Table w/ Wine Barrel Base 1038BU-B Base & Lazy Susan Swivel 1038BU-T Table Top

Dimensions: 54"Rx36"H



## 1624BU-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H

## Features: - Mahogany solids and veneers

- Buckskin finish



1624BU-24

24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H

## BAR & GAME



The Sedona 80" Bar and back-bar are the perfect addition to any home. Built with mindi solids and veneers, with features like storage for wine bottles and stemware rack.



1963RO w/ 2 utility drawers and two adjustable shelves



1963RO w/ wine bottle and glass rack



1963RO Built-in pull out tray



1969RO-B Generous storage space



1969RO-H LED lights and adjustable glass shelves



**1969RO-H** Removable center shelf for TV pocket w/ cord management hole







## 1430RO-30

**Backless Stool Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H

## 1429RO-30

30"H Ladderback Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x47"H

## 1963RO

Sedona 80" Bar 1963RO-B Bar Base & Hardware 1963RO-T Bar Top Cubes: 41.9 Weight: 261 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x28"x42"H

## Bar Features:

- Ample storage
- Undertop pull out tray
- Metal foot rail



## 1969RO

## Sedona Buffet & Hutch 1969RO-B Buffet

1969RO-H Hutch Cubes: 91.1 Weight: 462 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x24"x80"H - LED Light

#### Buffet & Hutch Features:

- 20 Wine bottle storage w/ cord management hole
- - 6 Adjustable glass shelves
  - Hutch Removable center shelf for 42" TV pocket
  - Buffet Removable shelves for dorm fridge

## Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Removable wine storage rack
- 2 Utility drawers
- Rustic Oak finish



This Carriage House 78" Bar is the perfect addition to any home. Designed with mindi top, mahogany base solids and veneers and ample storage for wine bottles and glasses.



1959EC w/ 3 utility drawers and two adjustable shelves

Wine bottle and glass rack

Metal foot rail



1959EC & 1624EC-30





## BAR & GAME





## 1508EC-30

30"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H* 



## 1624EC-30

30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"R"x30"H* 



#### 1624EC-B30

30"H Barstool w/ Back & Swivel Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 17"R"x44"H* 

## Features:

- Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers
- European Cottage finish

## 1959EC

Carriage House 78" Bar **1959EC-B** Bar Base & Hardware **1959EC-T** Bar Top *Cubes: 38.9 Weight: 267 Lbs Dimensions: 78"x24"x42"H* 

Bar Features:

- Ample storage
- Undertop pull out tray
- Metal foot rail
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup



## 1976EC

Carriage House Buffet & Hutch 1976EC-B Buffet 1976EC-H Hutch Cubes: 74.9 Weight: 354 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x22"x80"H

## Buffet & Hutch Features:

- 9 Wine bottle storage
- Hutch Removable center shelf w/ cord management hole
- 2 Utility drawers



1959VM,1911VM

The Tuscany bar and back bar are the perfect addition to any home. Designed with distressed mahogany solids and veneers and ample storage for wine bottles and glasses.



1959VM w/ 3 utility drawers and two adjustable shelves







1911VM-B Back bar pictured as a media console



Lots of storage



1911VM-H LED lights and adjustable glass shelves

## BAR & GAME





## 1959VM

78" Tuscany Bar 1959VM-B Bar Base & Hardware 1959VM-T Bar Top

Cubes: 38.9 Weight: 267 Lbs Dimensions: 78"x24"x42"H

#### 1911VM

64" Tuscany Back Bar 1911VM-B Back Bar Base 1911VM-H Hutch *Cubes: 74.3 Weight: 362 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x24"x80"H* 





## 1508VM-30

30"H Tuscany Ladderback Barstool, Wood Seat

Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Bar and back bar hutch with removable wine rack
- Bar w/ 3 Utility drawers
- Bar with foot rail
- Back bar base and hutch with cord managment
- Back bar hutch with LED lights and 6 adjustable glass shelves
- Vintage Mocha finish

## BAR & GAME



The Homestead Collection is crafted with mahogany solids and veneers. The rough sawn distressing is complemented by a gorgeous Tobacco Leaf finish.



Built-in storage compartments

Soft felt surface

Reversible top to convert to dining table



1963TL2

1963TL2 Details

1969TL2

## BAR & GAME



#### 1033TL2

Homestead Game & Dining Table 1033TL2-B Table Base 1033TL2-T Table Top

Cubes: 18.0 Weight: 137 Lbs Dimensions: 53"x53"x30"H

- Table Features:
- Reversible game and dining table

- Built-in storage space

- Soft felt surface



## 1444TL2

Homestead Game Chair w/ Casters, Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 10.5 Weight: 53 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x23"x38"H* 

Comfortable upholstered seat Gas lift w/ 5 star caster base



## 1430TL2-30

30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 

## 1963TL2

80" Homestead Bar 1963TL2-B Bar Base & Hardware 1963TL2-T Bar Top

Cubes: 41.9 Weight: 266 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x28"x42"H Bar Features: - Ample storage

- Undertop pull out tray
- Metal foot rail



1429TL2-30 30"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 

## Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers

- Tobacco Leaf finish

1969TL2 Homestead Buffet & Hutch 1969TL2-B Buffet 1969TL2-H Hutch Cubes: 91.1 Weight: 460 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x24"x80"H

## Buffet & Hutch Features:

- 20 Wine bottle storage
- 6 Adjustable glass shelves
- Buffet removable shelves for dorm fridge
- Hutch removable center shelf for 42" TV pocket w/ cord management hole



# **NEW ITEM**

BAR & GAME



This Homestead pub table was constructed with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers. Its design suggests contemporary with industrial trades and its metal foot rail gives it a very unique look and practicality.



Contemporary design

1430TL2-30 Setting

1624TL2-B30 Setting



Metal foot rail with powder coating

Profile view

Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers

# **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



## 1163TL

Homestead Pub Table **1163TL-B** Table Pedestals Only **1163TL-T** Table Top, Stretchers & Footrest *Cubes: 28.1 Weight: 158 Lbs Dimensions: 78"x32"x42"H* - Metal foot rail w/ powder coating



#### 1430TL2-30

30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



#### 1624TL2-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H* 



## 1624TL2-30

30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"x30"H* 



#### 1429TL2-30

30"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 

## Features:

- Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers
- Metal footrest w/ powder coating (1624TL2-B30 & 1624TL2-30)
- Tobacco Leaf finish

## **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



# 1154TL

The Newport counter height friendship table was designed and constructed with simplicity in mind. This is a practical and minimalistic dining set that pairs dynamically with its companion stools. Its wood top and seating area are made with mahogany solids and a sturdy metal framing design that makes it easy to assemble, and visually appealing.



1154TL & 1429TL2-24

1154TL & 1624TL2-B24

1154TL & 1624TL2-24



Modern and sturdy construction



Use of rebar adds industrial style and durability



1659TL-24 Mahogany solid seat

# **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



## 1154TL

Newport Friendship Table *Cubes: 10.5 Weight: 150 Lbs Dimensions: 84"x32"x36"H* 

#### Features:

- Metal structure
- Easy assembly
- Mahogany & powder coated metal surface
- Tobacco Leaf finish



1659TL-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 1.6 *Weight:* 15 Lbs *Dimensions:* 18"x14.5"x25.5""H



## 1624TL2-24

24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H* 



#### 1429TL2-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



#### 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 



The Newport Counter Table was designed and constructed with simplicity in mind. This is a practical and minimalistic dining set that pairs dynamically with its companion stools. Its wood top and seating area are made with mahogany solids and a sturdy metal framing design that makes it easy to assemble and visually appealing.



1145TL-36 & 1429TL2-24



1145TL-36 & 1624TL2-B24



1145TL-36 & 1624TL2-24



Modern and sturdy construction

Use of rebar adds industrial style and durability

1659TL-24 Mahogany solid seat

# **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



## 1145TL-36

Newport Counter Height Table *Cubes: 7.1 Weight: 75 Lbs Dimensions: 47"x30"x36"H* 

#### Features:

- Metal structure
- Easy assembly
- Mahogany & powder coated metal surface
- Tobacco Leaf finish



## 1659TL-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 1.6 *Weight:* 15 Lbs *Dimensions:* 18"x14.5"x25.5""H



## 1624TL2-24

24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H* 



#### 1429TL2-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



### 1624TL2-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H* 

## BAR & GAME



This Metroflex counter height table is an excellent addition to any small space. Made from mahogany solids and veneers and powder coated for durability.



1127TL-36 Counter Height Table *Cubes: 6.8 Weight: 53 Lbs Dimensions: 36"Rx36"H* 

## Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Powder coat metal finish for durability
- Rough sawn wood tops
- Tobacco Leaf finish



1429TL2-24 24"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



1430TL2-24 24"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x24"H* 



#### 2067TL

Homestead Wine Rack Server Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 74 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x18"x38"H

## Features:

- Rough sawn Mahogany solids and veneers wood shelves
- Durable powder coat finish that resists scratches
- Fully assembled metal base
- Slatted shelves for wine bottles and stemware rack under top shelf



1624TL2-24 24"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"x24"H"



1624TL2-B24 24"H Barstool w/ Back Swivel, Cushion Seat Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H
### **BAR & GAME**



This Metroflex pub table is an excellent addition to any small space. Made from mahogany solids and veneers and powder coated for durability.



## 1127TL-42

Pub Table *Cubes: 7.8 Weight: 53 Lbs Dimensions: 36"Rx42"H* 

### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Powder coat metal finish for durability
- Rough sawn wood tops
- Tobacco Leaf finish



#### 2067TL

Homestead Wine Rack Server Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 74 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x18"x38"H

### Features:

- Rough sawn Mahogany solids and veneers wood shelves
- Durable powder coat finish that resists scratches
- Fully assembled metal base
- Slatted shelves for wine bottles and stemware rack under top shelf



1429TL2-30 30"H Ladderback Barstool, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 



1430TL2-30

30"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



1624TL2-30 30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"x30"H* 



1624TL2-B30

30"H Barstool w/ Back & Swivel, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H* 

## **NEW ITEM**

## BAR & GAME



This Homestead bar is a sleek and modern minimalistic bar design with a contemporary character. This bar is constructed with mahogany solids and veneers, and its metal framing is powder-coated for sturdiness and flow.



Shown with 1430TL2-30

Shown with 1624TL2-30

Shown with 1624TL2-B30



Open storage space

Sleek metal foot rail

Minimalistic design

## **NEW ITEM**

### BAR & GAME



4014TL

55" Homestead Bar *Cubes:* 15.4 *Weight:* 189 Lbs *Dimensions:* 55\*x20"x41"H

Bar Features:

- Open storage

- Metal framing

- Metal foot rail



#### 1430TL2-30

30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



### 1624TL2-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H* 



1624TL2-30

30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx30"H* 



### 1659TL-30

30"H Stool Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 30"H* 



#### 1768TL-30

30"H Saddle Seat Stool Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H* 

### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Choice of backless or ladderback stools
- Planked old world design
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### BAR & GAME



This Homestead wine rack server is the perfect addition to any small space. Powder-coated to last, and wood shelves finished with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers.



Slatted shelves for wine bottles





Sturdy industrial construction

Stemware rack under top shelf



### 2067TL

Homestead Wine Rack Server *Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 74 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x18"x38"H* 

#### Features:

- Rough sawn Mahogany solids and veneers wood shelves
- Durable powder coat finish that resists scratches
- Fully assembled metal base
- Slatted shelves for wine bottles and stemware rack under top shelf
- Excellent for smaller spaces
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### BAR & GAME



# 1377VM

This solid mahogany dual height pub table in the Tuscany Collection is the perfect addition to any game room or small dining area.

### 1377VM

Tuscany Pub Table w/ Adjustable Height 1377VM-B Table Base 1377VM-T Table Top

Cubes: 6.2 Weight: 77 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x36"x36"-42"H



- Table extension block

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids
- Dual height base (36"-42"H)
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Vintage Mocha finish

## 1508VM-24

24"H Tuscany Ladderback Barstool w/ Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

### 1508VM-30

30"H Tuscany Ladderback Barstool w/ Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H* 



BAR & GAME



This pub table is the perfect addition to any small kitchen or game room. Crafted with mindi and mahogany solids and veneers.



Beautiful European Cottage finish







Sturdy construction

### 1377EC

Carriage House Pub Table Adjustable Height **1377EC-B** Table Base **1377EC-T** Table Top *Cubes: 5.9 Weight: 77 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x36"x36"-42"H* 



30"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H* 



6" Extension block can make 36"H or 42"H pub table

### 1666EC-24

24"H Crossback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H* 

### Features:

- Mindi top, mahogany base solids and veneers
- Excellent choice for smaller spaces
- European Cottage finish

### **BAR & GAME**



## 1039EC-36

This Carriage House 36" counter height rectangular table is perfect for smaller spaces.



Shown w/ 1624EC-24



Cubes: 12.7 Weight: 97 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x24"x36"H

### Features:

- Wire brushed mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Swivels for stools
- European Cottage finish



Shown w/ 1432EC-24

### 1624EC-24

24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19"Rx24"H

### 1432EC-24



24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs

### Shown w/ 1508EC-24

### 1624EC-B24



24"H Barstool w/ Back & Swivel Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx38"H

### 1508EC-24





Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H





### 1624EC-B30

30"H Barstool w/ Back & Swivel 24"H Barstool w/ **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 17"R"x44"H





1624EC-30 30"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"R"x30"H



1624EC-24 24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 17"R"x24"H



1624TL2-B30 30"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H



1624TL2-B24 24"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x38"H



1624TL2-30 30"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx30"H



1624TL2-24 24"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"Rx24"H

## **NEW ITEM**

### BAR & GAME





1624BU-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x44"H





1624BU-30 30"H Swivel Stool **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 18.5"x30"H



1624BU-24

24"H Stool w/ Swivel **Cushion Seat** Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H



30"H Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 30"H

### 1653BU-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 24"H



1655BU-30 30"H Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 5.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 30"H



1655BU-24

24"H Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 24"H





#### 1646BW-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x43.5"H* 





1646BW-30 30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x30"H* 



1646BW-24

24'H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x24"H* 



30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x43.5"H* 



1646DC-B24 24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x37.5"H* 



1646DC-30 30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x30"H* 



1646DC-24 24'H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x24"H* 





1646RO-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x43.5"H*  1646RO-B24

24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x37.5"H* 



1646RO-30 30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x30"H* 



1646RO-24

24'H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x24"H* 



1646VM-B30

30"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x43.5"H* 



1646VM-B24 24"H Swivel Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x18"x37.5"H* 



1646VM-30 30"H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x30"H* 



1646VM-24 24'H Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 17"x17"x24"H* 



### 1429TL2-30

30"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 



1429TL2-24 24"H Homestead Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x41"H* 



1430TL2-30 30"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



1430TL2 -24 24"H Homestead Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x24"H* 



1429BU-30 30"H Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x22.5"x47"H* 



1430BU-30 30"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.2 Weight: 19 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 



1429RO-30 30"H Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.8 Weight: 26 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19.5"x47"H* 



1430RO-30 Backless Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.4 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x15"x30"H* 









### 1432EC-24

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 

### 1432EC-24C

24"H Carriage House Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 



24"H Carriage House Crossback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H* 



24"H Carriage House Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x14"x24"H* 









#### 1508EC-30

30"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H* 

### 1508EC-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 

### 1610WV-24 24"H Caneback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x41"H*

### 1432WV-24

24"H Ladderback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20\*x23\*x43\*H* 



1508VM-30

Ladderback

Cubes: 3.7

30"H Tuscany

Weight: 25 Lbs

Barstool, Wood Seat

Dimensions: 21"x19"x47.5"H



1508VM-24

24"H Tuscany

Barstool, Wood Seat

Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H

Ladderback

Weight: 23 Lbs

Cubes: 3.2



1848RO2 24"H Sedona Double Crossback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 



1848DC2

24"H Santa Fe Double Crossback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 23 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41.5"H* 



### 1854RO

24"H Sedona Slatback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 



### 1854RO2-CT

24"H Sedona Slatback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H* 





1768RO2-24

24"H Sedona Saddle Seat Stool Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 14 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x14.5"x24"H* 

119

1768RO2-30

Seat Stool

Wood Seat

Cubes: 1.8

Weight: 17 Lbs

30"H Sedona Saddle

Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H





### 1768BW-30

30"H Saddle Seat Stool Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H* 

### 1768BW-24

24"H Saddle Seat Stool Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 14 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x14.5"x24"H* 



1768DC2-30

30"H Santa Fe Saddle Seat Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H* 



### 1768DC2-24

24"H Santa Fe Saddle Seat Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 14 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x14.5"x24"H* 



### 1768TL-30 30"H Saddle Seat Stool

Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H* 



1768TL-24 24"H Saddle Seat Stool Wood Seat Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 14 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x14.5"x24"H



### 1768VM-30

30"H Tuscany Saddle Seat Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.8 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x15.5"x30"H* 



### 1768VM-24

24"H Tuscany Saddle Seat Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.5 Weight: 14 Lbs Dimensions: 17.5"x14.5"x24"H* 



1659TL-30 30"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x14.5"x31.5"H* 

NEW ITEM



1659TL-24 24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 1.6 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x14.5"x25.5"H* 

NEW ITEM



1632BU-24 24"H Counter Height Barstool Cushion Seat Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x24"x41"H

NEW ITEM



### 1694BW-S

Seal Beach Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.7 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15"x24"H* 



1695RA-S 24"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.4 Weight: 13 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15"x24"H* 



2048EC-S 24"H Carriage House Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H* 





### 1621KW-30

30"H Barstool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 6.3 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x35.5"H*  1621KW-24R 24"H Barstool, Wood Seat Cubes: 5.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x30"H



1621RO-30R 30"H Barstool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 6.3 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x35.5"H* 



### 1621RO-24R

24"H Barstool, Wood Seat Cubes: 5.4 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x19"x30"H



1622KW-30R 30"H Barstool, Wood Seat Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15.5"x30"H



1622KW-24R 24"H Stool, Wood Seat Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15.5"x23.5"H



1622RO-30R 30"H Barstool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15.5"x30"H* 



1622RO-24R 24"H Stool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15.5"x23.5"H* 





1423DS-30 30"H Crossback Barstool, Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 27 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x18"x48.5"H* 





24"H American Modern

Dimensions: 19"x22"x41"H



1854RO 24"H Sedona Slatback Barstool Wood Seat Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 21"x19"x41"H



1432FC-24C

24"H Bourbon County Ladderback Barstool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 24 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 



1431FC-24W 24"H Bourbon County Slatback Barstool Wood Seat *Cubes: 3.4 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x23"x43"H* 

1688CN-24

Wood Seat

Cubes: 2.7

Weight: 20 Lbs

T-Back Barstool

### 1444TL2

Homestead Game Chair w/ Casters, Cushion Seat & Back Cubes: 10.5 Weight: 53 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x23"x38"H



1654B-24-1 24"H Black Barstool Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x20"x39"H* 

### **ENTERTAINMENT**



This media wall is a must-have for all entertaining rooms. You can fit an eighty-inch TV within the hutch, and an eighty-five-plus inch TV without its shelf. Made in Indonesia with mindi solids and veneers.



### 3629EC

124"W Entertainment Wall Cubes: 109.7 Weight: 521 Lbs Dimensions: 124"x16"x92"H

3629EC-C Media Console Dimensions: 81"x14"x39"H

3629EC-H1+H2 Media Hutch Dimensions: 84"x16"x53"H 3629EC-PBL

Pier Base Left Dimensions: 22"x12"x39"H

3629EC-PBR Pier Base Right Dimensions: 22"x12"x39"H

3629EC-PHL Pier Hutch Left Dimensions: 23"x13"x45"H

3629EC-PHR Pier Hutch Right Dimensions: 23"x13"x45"H





#### Features:

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers

- European Cottage finish

3629EC-C Media Console Cubes: 34.4

Weight: 185 Lbs Dimensions: 81"x14"x39"H



## **NEW ITEM**

### ENTERTAINMENT



This Vivian media wall is stylish and convenient with contemporary hardware. The piers have multiple shelves and plenty of storage to fit your electronics.



Vivian 64" Media Console *Cubes: 23.6 Weight: 140 Lbs Dimensions: 64\*x17\*x30\*H* 





### 3 Pc Sets:

(1) 3644DR-64 + (1) 3644DR-PL+ (1) 3644DR-PR)

(1) 3644DR-74 + (1) 3644DR-PL+ (1) 3644DR-PR)



3644DR-PL Pier Left Cubes: 19.6 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x17"x72"H



3644DR-PR Pier Right Cubes: 19.6 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 24\*x17\*x72"H

### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Sleek design with contemporary hardware
- Wire management holes
- Desert Rock finish

125

## **NEW ITEM**

### **ENTERTAINMENT**



This Vivian media wall is stylish and convenient with contemporary hardware. The piers have multiple shelves and plenty of storage to fit your electronics.



#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Sleek design with contemporary hardware
- Wire management holes
- Raisin finish

Vivian 74" Media Console



#### 3 Pc Sets:

(1) 3644RN-64 + (1) 3644RN-PL+ (1) 3644RN-PR) (1) 3644RN-74 + (1) 3644RN-PL+ (1) 3644RN-PR)



3644RN-PL Pier Left Cubes: 19.6 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x17"x72"H

3644RN-PR Pier Right Cubes: 19.6 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x17"x72"H

## **NEW ITEM**

### **ENTERTAINMENT**



This Doe Valley media wall is sleek and contemporary with multiple shelves, drawers and is perfect for all your electronics.



- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Sleek design with contemporary hardware
- Wire management holes
- Buckskin finish

Doe Valley 56" Console Dimensions: 56"x17"x30"H

Doe Valley 66" Console Dimensions: 66"x17"x30"H



Pier Cubes: 21.9 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x17"x72"H



3 Pc Sets: (1) 3643BU-56 + (2) 3643BU-P (1) 3643BU-66 + (2) 3643BU-P

### ENTERTAINMENT



This Homestead media wall is a must-have for all entertaining rooms. Constructed with Industrial design style, metal piers, wood shelves, and decorative turnbuckles. Made in Indonesia with mindi solids and veneers.



3568TL2-64

Homestead 64" TV Console Cubes: 14.1 Weight: 128 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x25"H

#### 3568TL2-78

Homestead 78" TV Console Cubes: 17.3 Weight: 157 Lbs Dimensions: 78"x18"x25"H





- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Industrial design with metal piers, wood shelves and decorative turnbuckles
- Powder coat metal finish to resist rusting
- Rough sawn distressing
- Simple assembly
- Tobacco Leaf finish

(1)3568TL2-64 + (2)3568TL2-P(112"W)

(1)3568TL2-78 + (2)3568TL2-P(126"W)



3568TL2-P Homestead Pier Cubes: 9.0 Weight: 80 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x18"x72"H

3 Pc Sets:

### **ENTERTAINMENT**



This Homestead entertainment wall was built with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers. The rustic knobs accentuate the wood grain character and beautiful Tobacco Leaf finish. The removable adjustable shelves allow for flexibility in displaying various items.





### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Rustic knob hardware
- Console w/ wire management
- Adjustable shelves (Console and piers)
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### 3573TL

Homestead Ent. Wall *Cubes: 58.5 Weight: 353 Lbs Dimensions: 112"x17"x78"H* 

#### 3573TL-72

Homestead 72" TV Console *Cubes: 23.9 Weight: 146 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x17"x27"H* 

#### 3573TL-B

Bridge Dimensions: 72"x12\*x11"H

#### 3573TL-PL

Pier Left Dimensions: 20"x13"x78"H

### 3573TL-PR

Pier Right Dimensions: 20x13"x78"H



3573TL-72 Homestead 72" TV Console Cubes: 23.9 Weight: 146 Lbs Dimensions: 72"x17"x27"H

### **ENTERTAINMENT**



This Durango entertainment wall is cheerful and full of features like adjustable shelves, drawers, and cord management for your electronics. The media console and piers are constructed with mahogany solids and veneers with a Weathered Brown finish.



#### 3563WB-60

Durango 60" TV Console Cubes: 28.0 Weight: 149 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x36"H



#### 3563WB-66

Durango 66" TV Console Cubes: 29.5 Weight: 162 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x18"x36"H

4 Pc Set:

### Dimensions: 114"x18"x82"H

Cubes: 51.5

3563WB

Durango 114"W

Weight: 353 Lbs

Entertainment Wall

3563WB-B

Bridge Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 37 Lbs Dimensions: 73"x16"x2"H



3563WB-P Pier (RTA) Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 77 Lbs Dimensions:

### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- 3 Drawers with full extension guides (Console)
- 2 Adjustable shelves (Console)
- 5 Shelves 1 fixed, 4 adjustable (Pier)
- Weathered Brown finish

(1)3563WB-60 + (1)3563WB-B + (2)3563WB-P (1)3563WB-66 + (1)3563WB-B + (2)3563WB-P





### ENTERTAINMENT



This is one of our most well-received entertainment wall designs. Its elegance appeals to most traditional or eclectic decor styles. Notice the ring pull hardware and its slate aprons; how they stand out and yet flow with the gorgeous wood grain.



### 3403DC2

Santa Fe 108"W Entertainment Wall *Cubes: 42.0 Weight: 415 Lbs Dimensions: 108"x18"x76"H* 

#### 3403DC2-B

Bridge Dimensions: 76"x18"x6"H

### 3403DC2-P

Pier Dimensions: 24"x18"x71"H

#### 3403DC2-TC

60" TV Console Dimensions: 60"x18"x30"H

#### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate inlay
- 2 doors and 3 drawers on TV console
- Wave glass door panels (TC)
- Simple assembly (P)
- Adjustable shelves
- Dark Chocolate finish





### 3403DC2-TC Santa Fe 60" TV Console Cubes: 23.3 Weight: 170 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x30"H

**4 Pc Set:** (1)<mark>3403DC2-B</mark> + (2)<mark>3403DC2-P</mark> + (1)<mark>3403DC2-TC</mark>

ENTERTAINMENT



This unique entertainment wall was constructed with acacia wood and designed with a random size butcher block layout throughout its three-piece components. The console and piers have cord management for all your electronics and plenty of storage.



3625RA-74

74" Media Stand Cubes: 20.6 Weight: 132 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x18"x26"H

#### 3625RA-P

Side Pier Cubes: 21.9 Weight: 143 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x18"x72"H

- Random sized butcher block acacia
- Cord management cut outs
- 2 adjustable shelves and 1 behind doors (Pier)
- Rustic Acacia finish

74" Media Stand Cubes: 20.6 Weight: 132 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x18"x26"H

### ENTERTAINMENT



This Carriage House entertainment wall was built with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers. The sliding doors have a cross-planked design with barn door hardware. The shelves are adjustable and the center TV console has wire management for all electronic components.





### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Framed and planked X barn door design
- Sliding barn door hardware for easy opening and closing
- Adjustable shelves and ample storage options
- European Cottage finish

### 3599EC

Carriage House Ent. Wall Cubes: 84.2 Weight: 504 Lbs Dimensions: 109\*x18\*x79\*H

#### 3599EC-55

55" TV Console Dimensions: 55"x17"x32"H

#### 3599EC-B1

Top Crown w/ Hardware Dimensions: 109\*x4\*x2.5\*H

### 3599EC-B2

Bridge w/ Hardware Dimensions: 58"x16.5"x8.5"H

### 3599EC-55

133

55" TV Console Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 132 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x17"x32"H



3599EC-D

3599EC-PL

3599EC-PR

Doors Dimensions: 28.5"x1"x69"H

Pier Left Dimensions: 25"x17"x79"H

Pier Right Dimensions: 25"x17"x79"H

(Each Door)

### ENTERTAINMENT

## SUNNY DESIGNS



This entertainment wall is the choice for any living room or family room. Its beautiful Dark Chocolate finish goes with most traditional decor. The barn door hardware is designed to easily open and close the unit for easy access to stored items.



Santa Fe 123"W Entertainment Wall *Cubes: 106.6 Weight: 762 Lbs Dimensions: 123"x21.5"x84.5"H* 

**3565DC2-63** 63" TV Console Dimensions: *63\*x18\*x35\*H* 

3565DC2-B Bridge w/ Hardware Dimensions: 63\*x20\*x9.5\*H 3565DC2-D

Doors Dimensions: 32.5"x1\*x74\*H (Each Door)

3565DC2-PL Pier Left Dimensions: *30"x20.5"x84.5"H* 

3565DC2-PR Pier Right Dimensions: 30"x20.5"x84.5"H

#### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Sliding barn doors
- Barn door hardware
- Wave glass door panels (Console)
- Adjustable shelves
- Dark Chocolate finish



3565DC2-63 63" Santa Fe TV Console *Cubes: 28.5 Weight: 179 Lbs Dimensions: 63"x18"x35"H* 



### ENTERTAINMENT



This unit's intricate molding construction, multiple drawers, and attractive hardware give it elegance and practicality. The hutch fits a seventy-five-inch TV within. Made in Indonesia with mindi solids and veneers and stained in Black Walnut finish.



3630BW

79"W Media Wall Cubes: 92.5 Weight: 386 Lbs Dimensions: 79"x19\*x88"H

3630BW-C Media Console Dimensions: 79"x19"x36"H

### 3630BW-H

Media Hutch Cubes: 54.1 Weight: 172 Lbs Dimensions: 79"x19"x52"H



- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Fluted columns
- 3 Adjustable shelves
- Dovetailed drawers
- Planked backpanel
- Cord management
- Black Walnut finish





#### 3630BW-C

Media Console Cubes: 38.4 Weight: 214 Lbs Dimensions: 79"x19"x36"H

## **NEW ITEM**

### ENTERTAINMENT



Insert Sold separately (3648-FPI)

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Option of fireplace insert
- Simple assembly
- Buckskin finish



- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Option of fireplace insert
- Simple assembly
- European Cottage finish



### 3648BU

TV Console w/ Fireplace Option *Cubes: 18.5 Weight: 180 Lbs Dimensions: 78\*x19.5\*x38\*H* 



### 3648-FPI

33" Fireplace Insert Cubes: 8.1 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 34.24\*x9.5\*x22.5"H

### 3648EC

TV Console w/ Fireplace Option *Cubes: 18.5 Weight: 180 Lbs Dimensions: 78\*x19.5\*x38\*H* 



Insert Sold separately (3648-FPI)

### 3648VM

TV Console w/ Fireplace Option *Cubes: 18.5 Weight: 180 Lbs Dimensions: 78\*x19.5\*x38\*H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Option of fireplace insert
- Simple assembly
- Vintage Mocha finish



### ENTERTAINMENT



### 3577DC2

65" TV Console w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 29.1 Weight: 152 Lbs Dimensions: 65"x18.5"x35"H* 



- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Sliding barn door hardware
- Adjustable shelves
- Dark Chocolate finish



### 3577CO2

65" TV Console w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 29.1 Weight: 157 Lbs Dimensions: 65"x18.5"x35"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Sliding barn door hardware
- Adjustable shelves
- Rough sawn distressing
- Charred Oak finish



### 3577EC-2

65" TV Console w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 29.1 Weight: 179 Lbs Dimensions: 65"x18.5"x35"H* 

- Mindi and mahogany solids and veneers
- Sliding barn door hardware
- Adjustable shelves
- European Cottage finish





#### 3577MA-2

65" TV Console w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 29.1 Weight: 179 Lbs Dimensions: 65"x18.5"x35"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Mountain Ash finish





Cubes: 30.3 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 70\*x18\*x32\*H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Marble White finish



Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 70"x18"x32"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish

## ENTERTAINMENT





- 70" TV Console *Cubes: 30.3 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 70"x18"x32"H*
- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers - Burnt Red finish





70" TV Console *Cubes: 30.3 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 70"x18"x32"H* 

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers - Little Boy Blue finish



70" TV Console *Cubes: 30.3 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 70"x18"x32"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers - Buckskin finish



## ENTERTAINMENT





Sedona Counter Height TV Console *Cubes: 28.2 Weight: 210 Lbs Dimensions: 62\*x20\*x35\*H* 

#### Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Waterfall glass
- Rustic Oak finish









### 2733DC2

Santa Fe 60" TV Console Cubes: 26.7 Weight: 161 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x16.5"x36"H

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate
- 2 CD/DVD drawers
- 3 Adjustable shelves
- Wave glass door panels
- Dovetailed drawers
- Dark Chocolate finish





### 3609VM-54

Tuscany 54" TV Console *Cubes: 18.5 Weight: 107 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x26"H* 



### 3609VM-74

Tuscany 74" TV Console *Cubes: 25.0 Weight: 146 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x18"x26"H* 

### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- 2 Doors w/ clear beveled glass
- Vintage Mocha finish
### ENTERTAINMENT



### 3610TL-54

Homestead 54" TV Console w/ 2 Drawers *Cubes: 18.9 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x26"H* 





### 3610TL-64

Homestead 64" TV Console w/ 2 Drawers *Cubes: 22.2 Weight: 115 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x26"H* 







#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### 3610TL-74

Homestead 74" TV Console w/ 3 Drawers *Cubes: 25.6 Weight: 130 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x18"x26"H* 

### ENTERTAINMENT







### 3399RO2

Sedona 55" Corner TV Console *Cubes: 25.4 Weight: 132 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x20"x32"H* 

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Waterfall glass door panels
- Natural slate
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Rustic Oak finish



### 3399DC2

Santa Fe 55" Corner TV Console *Cubes: 25.4 Weight: 132 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x20"x32"H* 

- Wave glass door panels
- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Dark Chocolate finish



#### 3605FC1-65

65" Credenza Barn Door White Cubes: 34.2 Weight: 165 Lbs Dimensions: 65"x18"x35"H

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Sliding barn door hardware
- Adjustable shelves
- 4 doors(2 sliding and 2 mesh doors)
- French Country finish



### ENTERTAINMENT



### 3635BW

Corner TV Stand Cubes: 25.8 Weight: 137 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x20"x32"H



### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Ideal for smaller spaces
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Black Walnut finish



### 3635EC

Corner TV Stand Cubes: 25.8 Weight: 137 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x20"x32"H



#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Ideal for smaller spaces
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- European Cottage finish

### 3635WV

Corner TV Stand Cubes: 25.8 Weight: 137 Lbs Dimensions: 55\*x20\*x32\*H



- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Ideal for smaller spaces
- 2 Adjustable shelves
- Westwood Village finish



### ENTERTAINMENT



### 3619BW-64

Seal Beach 64" Media Console *Cubes: 21.8 Weight: 119 Lbs Dimensions: 64\*x18\*x26"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Rustic metal corner caps
- Black rub through finish
- Cord management vents
- Black Walnut finish



### 2322DC-MC

Santa Fe 4 Drawer Media Chest *Cubes: 31.1 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x19"x44"H* 

- Distressed mindi solids and veneer
- Dark Chocolate finish



(Insert Not Included)



(Insert Not Included)

### 3489DC-66R

Santa Fe Fireplace TV Console *Cubes:* 11.6 *Weight:* 152 Lbs *Dimensions:* 66"x16"x38"H - Dark Chocolate finish

3486DC-50R Santa Fe Fireplace Media Console *Cubes:* 9.1 Weight: 113 Lbs Dimensions: 50\*x15"x41"H - Dark Chocolate finish



(Twinstar Item#: 28II300GRA)

## **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3162WB

Made with distressed mahogany solids and veneers, this four-piece occasional table set is sleek, transitional-modern, and elegant.



### 3162WB-C

Cocktail Table Cubes: 12.4 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x48"x15"H



### 3162WB-E

End Table *Cubes: 4.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 24\*x24\*x24\*H* 



3162WB-CS Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 25"x15"x25"H

#### 3162WB-S

Sofa Table Cubes: 5.6 Weight: 55 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x16"x32"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Sleek and modern style
- Easy assembly
- Weathered Brown finish



## **NEW ITEM**

## 3161WB

We designed this occasional table set with circular tabletops and a powder-coated metal structure with cross bolted stretchers to add soundness and durability. These simple occasional tables are easy to assemble and beautifully finished in weathered brown hues.



3161WB-CS

22"R Chair Side Table *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 25 Lbs Dimensions: 22"Rx24"H* 





### 3161WB-E

28"R End Table Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 32 Lbs Dimensions: 28"Rx19"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Easy assembly
- Planked top
- Metal base
- Weathered Brown finish

### OCCASIONAL

## 3131WB

The Durango occasional tables flow with a charm and simplicity that welcomes them in any room. The Weathered Brown with multi-step glaze finish accentuates the mahogany solids and veneers used in its construction casting value and durability to this occasional set.



Durango Cocktail Table w/ Casters *Cubes: 10.4 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x24\*x18\*H* 





### 3131WB-E

Durango End Table *Cubes: 5.4 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 22\*x22\*x22\*H* 

### Features:

- Mahogany solids and mindi veneers
- Planked top
- Decorative cup hardware
- Drawer storage throughout
- Cocktail features hidden casters for easy movement
- Bottom shelf for storage throughout
- Each table features a decorative X motif on the side panels
- Multi-step glaze finish in weahtered brown by Akzo Nobel
- Weathered Brown finish





#### 3131WB-CS

Durango Chair Side Table *Cubes:* 4.6 *Weight:* 41 Lbs *Dimensions:* 14\*x22"x22"H

## **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3156DR

-

This Vivian Collection occasional set is a simple yet dynamic and intricate design. The use of straight sections and side X panels makes it a unique design.



3156DR-C Vivian Coffee Table Cubes: 6.8 Weight: 95 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x28"x17"H



### 3156DR-E

Vivian End Table *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 35 Lbs Dimensions: 24\*x20\*x24\*H* 





### 3156DR-CS

Vivian Chair Side Table *Cubes: 3.9 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x28"x26"H* 

#### 3156DR-S

Vivian Sofa Table Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 85 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x16"x28"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Rustic metal accents
- X panel sides
- Bottom shelf
- Planked top
- Easy assembly
- Desert Rock finish



## **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3156RN

This Vivian Collection occasional set is a simple yet dynamic and intricate design. The use of straight sections and side X panels makes it a unique design.



### 3156RN-E

Vivian End Table *Cubes: 3.7 Dimensions: 24\*x20\*x24\*H* 





### 3156RN-CS

3156RN-C

Cubes: 6.8 Weight: 95 Lbs

Vivian Coffee Table

Dimensions: 52"x28"x17"H

Vivian Chair Side Table Cubes: 3.9 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x28"x26"H



### 3156RN-S

Vivian Sofa Table *Cubes:* 5.5 *Weight:* 85 Lbs *Dimensions:* 60\*x16\*x28"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Rustic metal accents
- X panel sides
- Bottom shelf
- Planked top
- Easy assembly
- Raisin finish

### **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3148BU

The Doe Valley occasional set is constructed with distressed mahogany solids and veneers. This four-piece occasional table set is sleek, transitional-modern, and elegant with a bold construction and enunciated design.



3148BU-C

Doe Valley Coffee Table *Cubes:* 6.7 *Weight:* 60 Lbs *Dimensions:* 48"x30"x18"H



### 3148BU-CS

Doe Valley Chair Side Table *Cubes: 4.6 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 25\*x16\*x25\*H* 



### 3148BU-E

Doe Valley End Table *Cubes: 4.9 Weight: 51 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x24"x24"H* 

### 3148BU-S

Doe Valley Sofa Table *Cubes: 5.8 Weight: 70 Lbs Dimensions: 50\*x18\*x30\*H* 

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Sleek and modern style
- Easy assembly
- Buckskin finish



### **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3189BU

This dashing occasional table set was constructed with mahogany solids and veneers. Its design is bold, elegant, and made to last.



### 3189BU-C

Doe Valley Coffee Table *Cubes: 7.5 Weight: 81 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x30"x19"H* 



### 3189BU-CS

Doe Valley Chair Side Table *Cubes: 4.9 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x28"x26"H* 





### 3189BU-S

Doe Valley Sofa/ Console Table *Cubes:* 6.6 *Weight:* 70 Lbs *Dimensions:* 51\*x19\*x30"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Antique turnbuckle accents
- Simple assembly
- Buckskin finish



### OCCASIONAL

## 3266KW

This Canyon Creek occasional table set has a beautiful hand-rubbed weathered distressed finish that makes it stand out. The tops are intricate and masterly crafted with asymmetrical sections that flow harmoniously in each piece. All pieces have frame-raised panel sides and removable crates with metal bolt accents.

### 3266KW-C

Canyon Creek Coffee Table Cubes: 17.1 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x24"x19"H



Canyon Creek Chair Side Table Cubes: 7.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 15"x26"x25"H



### 3266KW-E

Canyon Creek End/ Lamp Table *Cubes: 11.2 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x26"x24"H* 

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Hand rubbed weathered finish
- Framed raised panel sides
- Removable crates
- Dovetailed drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- Metal bolt accents
- Kingswood finish



### 3266KW-S

Canyon Creek Sofa/ Media Table Cubes: 16.6 Weight: 94 Lbs Dimensions: 50\*x16"x28"H

### OCCASIONAL

## 3266TL

This Homestead occasional table set has a beautiful rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers finish that makes it stand out. The tops are intricate and masterly crafted with asymmetrical sections that flow harmoniously in each piece. All pieces have frame-raised panel sides and removable crates with metal bolt accents.



3266TL-C

Homestead Coffee Table *Cubes: 17.1 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x24"x19"H* 



3266TL-CS

Homestead Chair Side Table Cubes: 7.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 15"x26"x25"H



### 3266TL-S

Homestead Sofa/ Media Table *Cubes:* 16.6 *Weight:* 94 Lbs *Dimensions:* 50"x16"x28"H



### 3266TL-E

Homestead End/ Lamp Table *Cubes: 11.2 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x26"x24"H* 

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Nut head metal pipe accents
- Removable crate storage
- Decorative hardware
- Full extension drawer guides
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### OCCASIONAL

## 3139TL

The Homestead occasional set is a barrel-inspired design built with rough sawn mahogany tops and shelves. Their metal structures are dynamically curved and powder-coated for durability and beauty.



### 3139TL-C

Coffee Table Cubes: 7.6 Weight: 69 Lbs Dimensions: 38"Rx18"H

### 3139TL-E

End Table *Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 33 Lbs Dimensions: 24"Rx24"H* 





### 3139TL-S

Sofa Table *Cubes:* 4.9 *Weight:* 71 *Lbs Dimensions:* 52"x18"x30"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Powder coated metal structure
- Planked top
- Easy assembly
- Tobacco Leaf finish

## **NEW ITEM**

### OCCASIONAL

## 3159FR2

The Tyler occasional table set was designed with mahogany and veneer tops and shelves. Their metal structure is powder-coated and is easy to assemble.



3159FR2-C2

Tyler Coffee Table Cubes: 9.5 Weight: 110 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x50"x17"H





### 3159FR2-E

Tyler End Table Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 35 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x22"x22"H



### 3159FR2-CS

Tyler Chair Side Table Cubes: 3.0 Weight: 28 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x16"x22"H



### 3159FR2-S

Tyler Sofa Table Cubes: 4.1 Weight: 70 Lbs Dimensions: 51"x14"x28"H

- Mahogany & mindi solids and veneers
- Sleek and modern style
- Metal structure
- Simple assembly
- French finish

## 3273EC

This European Cottage occasional table set was designed with planked tops, turned legs, and dovetailed drawers. The corresponding console bar table with the swivel stools will add a finishing touch to your family room. We use these items Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers from our Indonesian kilns.

### **3273EC-C** European Cottage Coffee Table *Cubes: 8.0 Weight: 83 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x32"x18"H*

3273EC-CS

European Cottage Chair Side Table *Cubes: 3.1 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 13\*x24\*x24\*H* 





### 3273EC-E

European Cottage End Table *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 33 Lbs Dimensions: 24\*x24\*x24\*H* 

2048EC-S

Swivel Stool

Cushion Seat Cubes: 2.6

Weight: 18 Lbs

Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H

Carriage House

### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Planked tops with dusty wax hangup
- Shaped aprons and turned legs
- Drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- Oversized cocktail table
- Felt lined, dovetailed drawers
- European Cottage finish

### 3273EC-S

European Cottage Sofa Table *Cubes: 8.0 Weight: 70 Lbs Dimensions: 54\*x18\*x29\*H* 



### 2048EC-CT

Carriage House Console Bar Table *Cubes: 12.4 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 76\*x22\*x36"H* 

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Designed to be used behind sofa or loveseat
- Use up to 3 stools (sold separately)
- Perfect for meals, work or play
- Hand applied glazed finish
- European Cottage finish

## 3270FC2

This French Country occasional table set was designed with barn door hardware, which makes them the perfect companions for barn door media consoles with similar features.



### OCCASIONAL

## 3292TL

This Homestead occasional table set is robust and sturdily constructed with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers. The coffee table features two drawers and casters; the tops have been plank for a consistent finish in all pieces.



### 3292TL-C

Homestead Coffee Table w/ Casters Cubes: 8.3 Weight: 43 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x24"x18"H





3292TL-E Homestead End Table Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 28 Lbs Dimensions: 22"x22"x22"H

3292TL-CS Homestead Chair Side Table Cubes: 1.9 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 14"x22"x22"H





### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- 2 Drawers and casters for coffee table
- Drawers with full extension ball bearing guides

3292TL-S

Cubes: 4.4 Weight: 42 Lbs

- Planked tops
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### OCCASIONAL

## 3143RO2

The Sedona collection is sturdy, simple, and yet traditional with a solid feel and practical construction. Built to last with dovetailed drawers, full-extension ball-bearing guides, natural slate inlay, and stained rustic oak finish in distressed mindi solids and veneers.



3143RO2-C

Sedona Coffee Table w/ Slate Top Cubes: 9.8 Weight: 104 Lbs Dimensions: 49"x28"x19"H





3143RO2-E Sedona End Table Cubes: 6.3 Weight: 64 Lbs Dimensions: 26"x26"x24"H











Sedona Sofa Table w/ Slate Top Cubes: 8.5 Weight: 97 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x21"x32"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Full extension ball bearing guides
- Dovetailed drawers
- Natural slate inlay
- Simple assembly
- Rustic Oak finish

### OCCASIONAL

## 3175DC2

The Santa Fe occasional set is constructed with a natural slate inlay that adds character and value to all the occasional tables in this set. The design is almost eclectic with a contemporary flow of simplicity and practicality that makes them unique. We used distressed mahogany solids and veneers and finished them with a traditional Dark Chocolate finish.



#### 3175DC2-C

Santa Fe Coffee Table *Cubes: 5.2 Weight: 66 Lbs Dimensions: 48.5\*x24.5\*x18\*H* 



# Sant Cube Weig Dime

3175DC2-E

Santa Fe End Table *Cubes: 3.3 Weight: 42 Lbs Dimensions: 24.5"x24.5"x25"H* 

#### 3175DC2-CS

Santa Fe Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 15"x24.5"x25"H

3175DC2-S Santa Fe Sofa Table *Cubes: 4.3* Weight: 54 Lbs Dimensions: 48.5"x18\*x27"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate inlay
- Simple assembly
- Dark Chocolate finish



### OCCASIONAL

## 3211DC2

This Santa Fe occasional set is been constructed with rustic hardware accents, lift top, casters and built with mahogany solids and veneers. The beautiful Dark Chocolate finish is enhanced by the natural wood grain that shows subtle distress that adds character and a unique personality to every piece.

### 3211DC2-C

Santa Fe Coffee Table w/ Lift Top *Cubes: 13.7 Weight: 139 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x24"x18"H* 





### 3211DC2-E

Santa Fe End Table Cubes: 10.3 Weight: 62 Lbs Dimensions: 24\*x24\*x24\*H

#### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Distressed metal accents
- Utility drawer with full extension ball bearing guides
- Lift top and casters (coffee table)
- Dark Chocolate finish



### 3211DC2-CS

Santa Fe Chair Side Table Cubes: 7.2 Weight: 51 Lbs Dimensions: 15"x25"x25"H

### OCCASIONAL

## 3166DC2

The Santa Fe trunk coffee table is a treasure chest in its own right. This beauty has hidden compartments and dividers that can be adjusted to fit multiple items. In addition to the rustic hardware that gives it a vintage pleasant look, we crafted it with cross joints and mahogany solids and veneers.





### 3166DC2-C

Santa Fe Trunk Coffee Table *Cubes: 15.0 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x24\*x18\*H* 

#### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Distressed rustic hardware
- Cross joint drawers with ball bearing guides
- Dark Chocolate finish

## 3160DC2

These occasional tables were designed with natural slate stone inlay constructed from rustic hardware. Their utility drawer is perfect to storage small items. We made them used mahogany solids and veneers from our Indonesian kilns.



### 3160DC2-CS

Santa Fe Chair Side Table *Cubes: 3.7 Weight: 42 Lbs Dimensions: 15"x25"x27"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate inlay
- Distressed rustic ring pull hardware
- Utility drawer with full extension ball bearing guides
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Dark Chocolate finish



### OCCASIONAL

## 3271KB

The Dundee occasional set has an attractive rustic black finish called Kettle Black. The decorative hardware almost blends in with its design, and all the drawers have full extension ball bearing guides. We made this set with mindi solids and veneers.

### 3271KB-C

Dundee Coffee Table *Cubes: 18.5 Weight: 116 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x26"x19"H* 













### 3271KB-CS Dundee Chair Side Table Cubes: 8.1 Weight: 46 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x26"x25"H

### 3271KB-S

Dundee Sofa Table *Cubes: 19.0 Weight: 84 Lbs Dimensions: 50\*x18\*x28\*H* 

### Features:

3271KB-E

Cubes: 10.4

Weight: 52 Lbs

Dundee End Table

Dimensions: 22"x26"x24"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Decorative hardware
- Drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- Flip top storage coffee table
- Felt-lined top drawers
- Kettle Black finish



### OCCASIONAL

## 3299NW

The Safari collection occasional set was built with mindi solids and veneers. The coffee table has hidden casters for easy movement. The end table and sofa table have drawers as well.



### 3299NW-C

Safari Coffee Table w/ Casters Cubes: 20.8 Weight: 103 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x30"x19"H





**3299NW-E** Safari End Table

Cubes: 10.6 Weight: 48 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x24"x24"H





3299NW-CS Safari Chair Side Table *Cubes: 7.3 Weight: 24 Lbs* 

Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H



3299NW-S Safari Sofa Table

Cubes: 20.8 Weight: 78 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x18"x30"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Storage coffee table features 4 large drawers with dovetailed construction and full extension ball bearing guides
- Decorative hardware and metal accents
- Nature Walk finish



### OCCASIONAL

## 3137WV

The Westwood Village occasional table set was designed with plantation-grown mahogany and mindi solids and veneers. These tables feature turned legs and are finished in our beautiful two-tones Westwood Village finish.



### 3137WV-C

Westwood Village Cocktail Table *Cubes: 7.5 Weight: 60 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x30"x18"H* 

### 3137WV-CS

Westwood Village Chair Side Table *Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x22"x24"H* 





### 3137WV-E

Westwood Village End Table *Cubes: 3.6 Weight: 30 Lbs Dimensions: 22\*x22\*x24\*H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Tone on tone finish
- Cocktail table features decorative cup hardware
- Turned solid mahogany legs
- Westwood Village finish

### OCCASIONAL



### 2048EC-CT

Carriage House Console Bar Table *Cubes: 12.4 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 76\*x22\*x36\*H* 

### 2048EC-S

Carriage House Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H* 



### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Designed to be used behind sofa or loveseat
- Use up to 3 stools (sold separately)
- Perfect for meals, work or play
- Hand applied glazed finish
- European Cottage finish



#### 2050TL-CT

Console Table w/ USB Power Pack *Cubes: 13.7 Weight: 88 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x22"x36"H* 

#### 2050TL-S

24"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.7 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15"x24"H* 

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Designed to be used behind sofa or loveseat
- Use up to 3 stools (sold separately)
- Perfect for meals, work or play
- Electric & USB Port
- Tobacco Leaf finish





Features:

- Black Walnut finish

Mahogany solids and veneers
Decorative metal corner caps
Cocktail has hidden casters



### 3124BW-C

Seal Beach Cocktail Table *Cubes:* 12.4 *Weight:* 60 Lbs *Dimensions:* 48\*x20"x18"H



### 3124BW-E

Seal Beach End Table Cubes: 7.9 Weight: 37 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x24"x22"H



### 3132DT-CS

Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H

#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Modern and sleek angled legs
- Butcher block planking
- Dark Toast finish

**3132DT-S** Sofa Table *Cubes: 4.5 Weight: 46 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x18"x30"H* 

### OCCASIONAL



3189VM-C

Tuscany Coffee Table *Cubes: 7.5 Weight: 81 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x30"x19"H* 

#### 3189VM-CS

Tuscany Chair Side Table *Cubes: 4.9 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x28\*x26"H* 





### 3189VM-S

Tuscany Sofa Table *Cubes:* 6.6 *Weight:* 70 Lbs *Dimensions:* 51"x19"x30"H

### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Antique turnbuckle accents
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Vintage Mocha finish

#### 3133RO

Sedona Coffee Table *Cubes: 16.8 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x26"x19"H* 

- Distressed oak solids and veneers
- Full extension ball bearing guides
- Dovetailed drawers
- Rustic Oak finish



### ACCENTS



### 2045ED

Narrow Halltree w/ Baskets 2045ED-B Base 2045ED-T Top *Cubes: 20.1 Weight: 111 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x15"x77"H* 

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers

- Excellent for entryway or mudroom
- Basket storage
- European Dark finish

### 2045WW

Narrow Halltree w/ Baskets 2045WW-B Base 2045WW-T Top

Cubes: 20.1 Weight: 111 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x15"x77"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Excellent for entryway or mudroom
- Basket storage
- Westwood White finish





### 2537EC

Carriage House Hall Tree 2537EC-B Base 2537EC-T Top Cubes: 15.8 Weight: 103 Lbs Dimensions: 38"x17"x78"H

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Seat with storage
- Railroad spike hangers
- Simple assembly, RTA
- European Cottage finish





#### 2537DC2

### Santa Fe Hall Tree 2537DC2-B Base 2537DC2-T Top

Cubes: 15.8 Weight: 103 Lbs Dimensions: 38"x17"x78"H

#### Features:

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Railroad spike hangers
- Storage under seat
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Dark Chocolate finish

### 2621RO2

Sedona Hat Rack *Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 23"x23"x72"H* 

- Mindi solids
- Rustic Oak finish

### 2537RO2

Sedona Hall Tree 2537RO2-B Base 2537RO2-T Top

Cubes: 15.8 Weight: 103 Lbs Dimensions: 38"x17"x78"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Railroad spike hangers
- Storage under seat
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Rustic Oak finish



#### 2993BU

Storage Bookcase w/ Trundle Bench *Cubes: 33.5 Weight: 179 Lbs Dimensions:* Storage Bookcase: *50"x16"x57"H* Trundle Bench: *46"x14"x19"H* 

#### Features:

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Bench with 3 storage baskets
- Contemporary design
- Great for mudrooms
- Buckskin finish



#### 2993MW

Storage Bookcase w/ Trundle Bench *Cubes: 33.5 Weight: 179 Lbs Dimensions:* Storage Bookcase: *50"x16"x57"H* Trundle Bench: *46"x14"x19"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Bench with 3 storage baskets
- Contemporary design
- Great for mudrooms
- Marble White finish

### ACCENTS



### 1935AC2

Savannah Rocker w/ Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes: 7.4 Weight: 38 Lbs Dimensions: 26"x22.5"x41"H* 

- Mahogany solids

- Antique Charcoal finish

### 1935DC2

Santa Fe Rocker w/ Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes:* 7.4 *Weight:* 47 Lbs *Dimensions:* 26"x22.5"x41"H

- Mahogany solids - Dark Chocolate finish





### 1935RO2-2

Sedona Rocker w/ Cushion Seat & Back *Cubes:* 7.4 *Weight:* 46 Lbs *Dimensions:* 26"x22.5"x41"H

- Mindi solids
- Rustic Oak finish

### ACCENTS



### 2121AC2

Savannah Sofa Mate Table Cubes: 1.2 Weight: 13 Lbs Dimensions: 12.5"x15"x24"H

- Mahogany solids
- Natural slate
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Antique Charcoal finish



#### 2121DC2

Santa Fe Sofa Mate Table *Cubes: 1.0 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 12.5"x15"x24"H* 

- Mahogany solids
- Natural slate
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Dark Chocolate finish



#### 2121RO2

Sedona Sofa Mate Table *Cubes: 1.0 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 12.5"x15"x24"H* 

- Mindi solids
- Natural slate
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Rustic Oak finish



### 2259VM

Tuscany Sofa Mate Table Cubes: 1.2 Weight: 12 Lbs Dimensions: 12.5"x15"x24"H

- Distressed mahogany solids
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Vintage Mocha finish



2259WB Arizona Sofa Mate Table *Cubes: 1.2 Weight: 12 Lbs Dimensions: 12.5"x15"x24"H* 

- Distressed mahogany solids
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Weathered Brown finish



### 2029TL

Chairside Table Magazine Rack *Cubes: 1.7 Weight: 17 Lbs Dimensions: 14"x14"x25"H* 

- Rough sawn mahogany solids
- Works great with accent chairs and recliners
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### ACCENTS



### 2226DC2

Santa Fe Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Dark Chocolate finish

#### 2226EC

Carriage House Chair Side Table *Cubes: 2.0 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H* 

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers - European Cottage finish



### 2226GW

Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.0 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers - Gray Wolf finish

#### 2226RO2

Sedona Chair Side Table Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Rustic Oak finish



### **2226TL** Chair Side Table *Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x24"x24"H*

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish



### ACCENTS



### 2025LB-S

55"W Short Bench 2 Natural Rattan Woven Baskets *Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x12"x18"H* - Little Boy Blue finish

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Perfect for foyers, hallways and mudrooms
- Baskets provide quick and easy storage
- Fully assembled

### 2025RB-S

55"W Short Bench 2 Natural Rattan Woven Baskets *Cubes: 9.3 Weight: 57 Lbs Dimensions: 55"x12"x18"H* - River Birch finish



### 2026LB

Hall Seat w/ Natural Rattan Woven Basket *Cubes: 17.5 Weight: 87 Lbs Dimensions: 31"x19"x39"H* - Little Boy Blue finish

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked backs
- Perfect for foyers, hallways and mudrooms
- Baskets provide quick and easy storage
- Fully assembled

### 2026RB

Hall Seat w/ Natural Rattan Woven Basket *Cubes: 17.5 Weight: 87 Lbs Dimensions: 31"x19"x39"H* - River Birch finish
### ACCENTS



#### 2075MW

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 4.7 *Weight:* 50 Lbs *Dimensions:* 36"x14"x28"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Marble White finish



#### 2075LB

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 4.7 *Weight:* 50 Lbs *Dimensions:* 36"x14"x28"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers - Little Boy Blue finish



#### 2075TL

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x14"x28"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Tobacco Leaf finish

#### 2075BU

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x14\*x28"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Buckskin finish

### ACCENTS



#### 0113BU-SB

Doe Valley Side Bench Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H - Buckskin finish



#### 0113EC-SB

Carriage House Side Bench Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H - European Cottage finish

#### 0113MW-SB

**Bayside Side Bench** Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H - Marble White finish



Sedona Side Bench Cubes: 2.9 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 46"x15"x18.5"H - Rustic Oak finish



#### 0113TL-SB

Homestead Side Bench Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H - Tobacco Leaf finish

0113VM-SB **Tuscany Side Bench** Cubes: 3.2 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x15"x18"H - Vintage Mocha finish



**Tuscany Side Bench** Cubes: 2.7 Weight: 22 Lbs Dimensions: 46"x15"x18.5"H - Vintage Mocha finish

### ACCENTS



#### 2075MW

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 4.7 *Weight:* 50 Lbs *Dimensions:* 36"x14"x28"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Marble White finish



#### 2075LB

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes:* 4.7 *Weight:* 50 Lbs *Dimensions:* 36"x14"x28"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers - Little Boy Blue finish



#### 2075TL

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x14"x28"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Tobacco Leaf finish

#### 2075BU

Accent Bench w/ Storage, Wood Seat *Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 50 Lbs Dimensions: 36"x14\*x28"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Buckskin finish

### ACCENTS





#### 1522BU

Bench w/ Turnbuckle *Cubes: 5.0 Weight: 44 Lbs Dimensions: 72\*x14"x18"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked old world design
- Turnbuckle accents
- Buckskin finish

#### 1668TL

Homestead Bench w/ Turnbuckles *Cubes:* 4.6 *Weight:* 45 Lbs *Dimensions:* 70"x15"x18"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Turnbuckle accents
- Tobacco Leaf finish

#### 1634BU

Counter Height Bench *Cubes: 5.9 Weight: 47 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x16"x24"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Planked tops
- Foot rest
- Buckskin finish

#### 0114EC-SB

Counter Height Side Bench *Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 45 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x15\*x24\*H* 

- Mindi & mahogany solids and veneers
- Simple assembly
- Foot rest
- European Cottage finish

### ACCENTS



#### 2048EC-CT

Carriage House Console Bar Table *Cubes: 12.4 Weight: 99 Lbs Dimensions: 76\*x22\*x36\*H* 

#### 2048EC-S

Carriage House Swivel Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 17"Rx24"H* 



#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Designed to be used behind sofa or loveseat
- Use up to 3 stools (sold separately)
- Perfect for meals, work or play
- Hand applied glazed finish
- European Cottage finish



#### 2050TL-CT

Console Table w/ USB Power Pack *Cubes: 13.7 Weight: 88 Lbs Dimensions: 74"x22"x36"H* 

#### 2050TL-S

24"H Stool Cushion Seat *Cubes: 1.7 Weight: 15 Lbs Dimensions: 18"x15"x24"H* 

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Designed to be used behind sofa or loveseat
- Use up to 3 stools (sold separately)
- Perfect for meals, work or play
- Electric & USB Port
- Tobacco Leaf finish





### ACCENTS





#### 2110EC

Carriage House Trash Box Cubes: 5.8 Weight: 35 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x13"x33.5"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers with mindi lid
- European Cottage finish







2110RO2 Sedona Trash Box

Cubes: 5.8 Weight: 38 Lbs Dimensions: 16"x13"x33.5"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers - Rustic Oak finish



#### 2110TL

Homestead Trash Box *Cubes:* 5.8 *Weight:* 35 Lbs *Dimensions:* 16"x13"x33.5"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Tobacco Leaf finish

#### 2997BU

Doe Valley Room Divider/ Bookshelf *Cubes:* 14.8 *Weight:* 122 Lbs *Dimensions:* 94.5"x19"x80"H

#### Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Excellent choice to divide rooms
- Contemporary design
- Great for displaying books, CDs, and decorative objects
- Buckskin finish





#### 2067TL

Homestead Wine Rack Server *Cubes: 21.4 Weight: 74 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x18"x38"H* 

#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers wood shelves
- Durable powder coat finish that resists scratches
- Fully assembled metal base
- Slatted shelves for wine bottles and stemware rack under top shelf
- Excellent for smaller spaces
- Tobacco Leaf finish





#### 4010BW

Mini Bar w/ Tray *Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 54 Lbs Dimensions: 23"x14"x38"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Glass door with adjustable shelf
- Serving tray included
- Black Walnut finish

### ACCENTS

#### 2195DC2

Santa Fe Ottoman Tray *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 27"x27"x3"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Dark Chocolate finish



#### 2195TL

Homestead Ottoman Tray *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 27"x27"x3"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Tobacco Leaf finish



#### 2195WT

Westwood Taupe Ottoman Tray *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 27"x27"x3"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Westwood Taupe finish



#### 2195WW

Westwood White Ottoman Tray Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 18 Lbs Dimensions: 27"x27"x3"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Westwood White finish



#### 2133DC2

Santa Fe Magazine Table Cubes: 6.8 Weight: 29 Lbs Dimensions: 25"x14\*x23"H

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Dark Chocolate finish











#### 2012BN

Storage Rack w/ Natural Baskets *Cubes:* 9.6 *Weight:* 60 Lbs *Dimensions:* 20"x16"x42"H - Black and Natural finish

#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers with woven baskets
- Features removable baskets for storage versatility
- Perfect for crafts, toys, or school supplies
- Drawer opens from both sides

#### 2012WN

Storage Rack w/ Natural Baskets *Cubes:* 9.6 *Weight:* 60 Lbs *Dimensions:* 20"x16"x42"H - White and Natural finish





#### 1904DT

Nassau Server *Cubes: 28.8 Weight: 176 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x36"H* 

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Butcher block planking for perceived value
- Dark Toast finish

#### 1986WP

Live Edge Server *Cubes: 24.5 Weight: 170 Lbs Dimensions: 54\*x16\*x40\*H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Server, 30 wine bottle rack
- Weathered Pine finish



1990FB Server w/ Wine Racks *Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 136 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x18"x36"H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Full extension guides
- Removable wine racks
- Fountain Pen Blue finish



1990FB-S Server w/ Single Wine Racks *Cubes: 14.0 Weight: 88 Lbs Dimensions: 29"x18"x36"H* 

## ACCENTS



#### 1905DT

Nassau Curio Cabinet w/ Glass Shelves *Cubes:* 45.1 *Weight:* 200 Lbs *Dimensions:* 44"x19"x76"H - Wire brushed mahogany solids and veneers

- Dark Toast finish



#### 1975MK-BD

Reno Server w/ Drawers Cubes: 26.3 Weight: 135 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x38"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- 2 Utility drawers
- Spacious storage
- Decorative hardware
- Glass doors
- Mink Coat finish



#### 2043BW

Dakota Entry Locker 2043BW-1 Base 2043BW-2 Top *Cubes: 42.9 Weight: 199 Lbs Dimensions: 59.5\*x22\*x78\*H* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Louvered storage bins
- Coat hooks
- Excellent piece for foyer or mudroom
- Black Walnut finish





#### 1924KW

Mossy Oak Server *Cubes: 31.2 Weight: 191 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x40"H* - *Kingswood finish* 

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Galvanized metal back panels with hand applied glaze finish
- Lumber used is plantation grown, renewable and sustainable



## 2270R

Accent Chest w/ Wine Storage *Cubes:* 18.0 *Weight:* 99 Lbs *Dimensions:* 44"x16"x36"H

- Vintage designer paint
- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Red finish

HOME OFFICE



Meet this versatile desk and adjacent complementary pieces. The desk return section fits perfectly into the tall bookcase as well as the smaller base bookcase, allowing customization based on personal needs.



2822EC-DR, 2822EC-BB and 1616EC









2822EC-BO, 2822EC-DR

2822EC-BO Side panel view

2822EC-BB





WWW.SUNNYDESIGNS.COM



Meet this versatile desk and adjacent complementary pieces. The desk return section fits perfectly into the tall bookcase as well as the smaller base bookcase, allowing customization based on personal needs.



2822ED-DR, 2822ED-BB

2823ED-F2





2822ED-BO, 2822ED-DR

2822ED-BO Side panel view

2822ED-BB

### HOME OFFICE



#### 2822ED-DR

Desk Return *Cubes:* 5.8 *Weight:* 66 Lbs *Dimensions:* 56"x30"x31"H

- Shown with 2822ED-BB

#### 2822ED-BB

Bookcase/ Desk Base Cubes: 9.2 Weight: 51 Lbs Dimensions: 30"x13"x30"H



#### 2822ED-BO

Bookcase/ Open *Cubes: 25.5 Weight: 95 Lbs Dimensions: 34"x14"x75"H* 

#### 2823ED-F2

2 Drawer File Cabinet *Cubes:* 7.5 *Weight:* 46 Lbs *Dimensions:* 21"x16"x29"H

- Mindi and Mahogany solids and veneers
- Works well in small spaces
- X shaped overlay moldings throughout
- European Dark finish



### HOME OFFICE



The Vivian writing desk set was built with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers. This is an eclectic piece that borrows, contemporary, industrial, and traditional trades all elegantly combined.



Two storage drawers



Elegant finish with a beautiful texture



Sides designed with intricate crossbars that adds interest and value



2833DR Vivian Writing Desk Cubes: 13.5 Weight: 100 Lbs Dimensions: 58"x28"x31"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers

1608DR

Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs

Dbl. Slat Back Chair, Cushion Seat

Dimensions: 19"x22"x40"H

- Drawers w/ full extension ball bearing guides
- Simple RTA assembly
- Desert Rock finish



The Vivian writing desk set was built with rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers. This is an eclectic piece that borrows, contemporary, industrial, and traditional trades all elegantly combined.



Two storage drawers



Elegant finish with a beautiful texture



Sides designed with intricate crossbars that adds interest and value



Dbl. Slat Back Chair, Cushion Seat *Cubes: 2.6 Weight: 20 Lbs Dimensions: 19"x22"x40"H* 





2833RN Vivian Writing Desk Cubes: 13.5 Weight: 100 Lbs Dimensions: 58"x28"x31"H

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Drawers w/ full extension ball bearing guides
- Simple RTA assembly
- Raisin finish



This Sedona desk set was built with distressed mindi solids and veneers with beautiful slate accents in the hutch, and file - cabinet. The desk has a keyboard pull out drawer and a built-in electric outlet and 2 USB ports.



2998RO-D,1616RO2



3 storage drawers and keyboard pull-our drawer

2998RO-D

Cubes: 27.1

Sedona Desk

Weight: 150 Lbs



2 file organiser drawers with folder rails built in

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers



### -----

2998RO-H Sedona Hutch *Cubes: 18.9 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 56"x12"x36"H* 

#### 1616RO2

Sedona Ladderback Chair Wood Seat *Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18x37"H* 



### - USB port built in desk

- Rustic Oak finish

Features:

- Natural slates

2998RO-F

Sedona File Cabinet, 2 Drawers *Cubes:* 10.9 *Weight:* 75 Lbs *Dimensions:* 21"x22"x30"H



# 2804FR2

Built with mindi solids and veneers, the Tyler writing desk is contemporary and simple. Ideal for limited spaces with a single drawer to neatly store away papers and office supplies.



Felt lined drawer



Contemporary and sleek with metal base



Stylish handle with industrial look



2804FR2

Tyler Writing Desk w/ Metal Base Cubes: 8.7 Weight: 82 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x24"x30"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Metal base
- Drawer w/ full extension ball bearing guides
- French finish

### HOME OFFICE



#### 2813DC2

Santa Fe Bookcase w/ 4 Doors Cubes: 20.6 Weight: 137 Lbs Dimensions: 49"x14"x42"H

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate
- Antique bronze ring pull hardware
- 4 Wave glass doors
- 4 Adjustable shelves
- Dark Chocolate finish



#### 2813RO2

Sedona Bookcase w/ 4 Doors Cubes: 20.6 Weight: 139 Lbs Dimensions: 49"x14"x42"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Natural slate
- Dented rustic knobs
- 4 Waterfall glass doors
- Rustic Oak finish





### HOME OFFICE







### 2817DC2

Bookcase w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 32.3 Weight: 150 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x14"x66"H* - Dark Chocolate finish

#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers

- Barn door bookcase with adjustable shelves



#### 2817CO2

Bookcase w/ Barn Door Cubes: 32.3 Weight: 165 Lbs Dimensions: 48\*x14\*x66"H

- Charred Oak finish

#### 2817EC

Bookcase w/ Barn Door *Cubes: 32.3 Weight: 150 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x14"x66"H* 

- European Cottage finish







2952DC2-72 Santa Fe 72"H Bookcase Cubes: 11.1 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x13"x72"H



2952DC2-60 Santa Fe 60"H Bookcase *Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 106 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x13"x60"H* 



2952DC2-48 Santa Fe 48"H Bookcase Cubes: 7.1 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x13"x48"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers
- Adjustable shelves
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Dark Chocolate finish



2952RO2-72 Sedona 72"H Bookcase Cubes: 11.1 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 32\*x13\*x72"H

#### Features:

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Adjustable shelves
- Simple assembly, RTA
- Rustic Oak finish



2952RO2-60 Sedona 60"H Bookcase Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 106 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x13"x60"H



2952RO2-48 Sedona 48"H Bookcase Cubes: 7.6 Weight: 90 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x13"x48"H

### HOME OFFICE



#### 2848RO2

Sedona Laptop Armoire *Cubes: 19.1 Weight: 130 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x16"x52.5"H* 



- Distressed mindi solids & veneers
- Natural slate inlay
- Full extension ball bearing guides
- Letter or legal size file
- Drop leaf desk top
- Laptop storage space
- Rustic Oak finish





### 2939DC2

Santa Fe Dropleaf Laptop Desk Cubes: 21.3 Weight: 181 Lbs Dimensions: 38"x16"x44"H

- Distressed mahogany solids and veneers
- Natural slate inlay
- Drop leaf desk w/ file drawer
- Natural slate inlay
- Dark Chocolate finish

### HOME OFFICE







2824RA-2 Havana School Desk X-base Cubes: 4.3 Weight: 42 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x20"x31"H 1616RA Havana Ladderback Chair Wood Seat Cubes: 2.1 Weight: 21 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H



2825RA-F Havana File Cabinet Cubes: 11.1 Weight: 70 Lbs Dimensions: 20"x24"x30"H







#### Features:

- Rough sawn acacia solids and veneers
- Antique inspired old time school desk
- Perfect for smaller spaces
- Rustic Acacia finish

#### 2826RA-D

Havana Desk Cubes: 5.5 Weight: 66 Lbs Dimensions: 48"x24"x30"H

#### 202

Havana Ladderback Chair

Dimensions: 20"x18"x37"H

Wood Seat

Weight: 21 Lbs

Cubes: 2.1



This modern statement of American bedroom set, is elegant, and reflects the influence of mid-century modern furnishings design. Its delicate straight lines and clever construction with mindi solids and veneers, makes this bedroom set the perfect choice for any bedroom.



Elegant headboard



Sturdy framing and modern design



Multiple drawers, 2336CN-C



2336CN-D6 and 2336CN-M



Full extension ball bearing guides



2336CN-N

### BEDROOM

#### 2336CN-EK

American Modern Eastern King Panel Bed 2336CN-EKH Headboard 2336CN-EKF Footboard 2336CN-EKR Side Rails and Slats

Cubes: 15.3 Weight: 145 Lbs Dimensions: 80"x88"x47"H

#### 2336CN-Q

American Modern Queen Panel Bed 2336CN-QH Headboard 2336CN-QF Footboard 2336CN-QR Side Rails and Slats *Cubes: 13.9 Weight: 117 Lbs Dimensions: 64\*x86\*x47"H* 

#### 2336CN-F

American Modern Full Panel Bed 2336CN-FH Headboard 2336CN-FF Footboard 2336CN-FR Side Rails and Slats *Cubes: 12.3 Weight: 108 Lbs Dimensions: 58"x80"x47"H* 



#### 2336CN-N

Night Stand w/ 1 Drawer *Cubes: 4.1 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x18"x24"H* 



#### 2336CN-C

Chest Cubes: 29.3 Weight: 218 Lbs Dimensions: 40°x22\*x54.5\*H

#### 2336CN-D6

6 Drawer Dresser *Cubes: 22.3 Weight: 165 Lbs Dimensions: 60"x18"x36"H* 

.

a

-

#### 2336CN-M

Mirror Cubes: 2.8 Weight: 36 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x1.5"x36"H

- Mindi solids and veneers
- Solid mahogany bases
- Mitred solid wood frames
- Platform bed with slat roll
- Hand applied glaze finish
- Felt lined top drawers
- English dovetail front and back
- Full extension ball bearing guides
- Cinnamon finish
- inich



The Carriage House bedroom set is constructed with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers and with planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with a dusty wax hangup.



Elegant headboard

Bun feet



2308EC-N

2308EC-D

2308EC-D Hardware



#### 2320EC-EK

Carriage House Eastern King Bed 2320EC-EKH Headboard 2320EC-EKF Footboard 2320EC-EKR Side Rails and Slats

*Cubes:* 17.6 *Weight:* 191 Lbs *Dimensions:* 79.5"x88"x66"H

#### 2320EC-Q

Carriage House Queen Bed 2320EC-QH Headboard 2320EC-QF Footboard 2320EC-QR Side Rails and Slats

Cubes: 15.1 Weight: 171 Lbs Dimensions: 63.5"x88\*x66"H



#### 2308EC-N

Night Stand *Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x18"x29"H* 



#### 2308EC-C

Chest *Cubes: 27.9 Weight: 165 Lbs Dimensions: 40\*x18\*x59\*H* - Removable bun feet



#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup
- Weathered crème fronts and frames
- Dovetailed drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- European Cottage finish

#### 2308EC-D

Dresser Cubes: 32.5 Weight: 200 Lbs Dimensions: 68"x19"x40"H

#### 2308EC-M

Mirror Cubes: 5.6 Weight: 55 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x2"x40"H



The Carriage House bedroom set is constructed with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers and with planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with a dusty wax hangup.



Elegant headboard

Roll-up slats



2308EC-N

2308EC-D

Storage footboard



5 Drawer chest, 2308EC-C



#### 2321EC-QS

Carriage House Storage Queen Bed 2321EC-QH Headboard 2321EC-QFS Footboard/ Storage 2321EC-QR Side Rails & Slats

Cubes: 29.7 Weight: 213 Lbs Dimensions: 69\*x96\*x68"H

#### 2321EC-EKS

Carriage House Storage Eastern King Bed 2321EC-EKH Headboard 2321EC-EKFS Footboard/ Storage 2321EC-EKR Side Rails & Slats

Cubes: 35.5 Weight: 250 Lbs Dimensions: 85"x97"x68\*H



2308EC-N

Night Stand *Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x18"x29"H* 



#### 2308EC-C

Chest *Cubes:* 27.9 *Weight:* 165 Lbs *Dimensions:* 40"x18"x59"H - Removable bun feet

#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup
- Weathered crème fronts and frames
- Dovetailed drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- European Cottage finish



#### 2308EC-D

Dresser M Cubes: 32.5 C Weight: 200 Lbs V Dimensions: 68"x19"x40"H

#### 2308EC-M

Mirror Cubes: 5.6 Weight: 55 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x2"x40"H



The Carriage House bedroom set is constructed with mahogany and mindi solids and veneers and with planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with a dusty wax hangup.



Elegant headboard

Roll-up slats



2308EC-N

2308EC-D

Traditional footboard



5 Drawer chest, 2308EC-C



#### 2321EC-Q

Carriage House Queen Bed 2321EC-QH Headboard 2321EC-QF Footboard 2321EC-QR Side Rails & Slats

Cubes: 24.9 Weight: 183 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x89\*x68"H

#### 2321EC-EK

Carriage House Eastern King Bed 2321EC-EKH Headboard 2321EC-EKF Footboard 2321EC-EKR Side Rails & Slats

Cubes: 29.6 Weight: 214 Lbs Dimensions: 85"x"89"x68"H



2308EC-N

Night Stand *Cubes: 9.4 Weight: 65 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x18"x29"H* 



#### 2308EC-C

Chest *Cubes:* 27.9 *Weight:* 165 Lbs *Dimensions:* 40"x18"x59"H - Removable bun feet

#### Features:

- Mahogany and mindi solids and veneers
- Planked and shaped tops in charcoal grey with dusty wax hangup
- Weathered crème fronts and frames
- Dovetailed drawers with full extension ball bearing guides
- European Cottage finish



#### 2308EC-D

Dresser Cubes: 32.5 Cubes: 32.5 Cubes: 32.5 Cubes: 32.5 Cubes Cube

#### 2308EC-M

Mirror Cubes: 5.6 Weight: 55 Lbs Dimensions: 50"x2"x40"H

## BEDROOM



The Sedona bedroom set has been built with distressed mindi solids and veneers, full extension ball bearing drawer guides and genuine slate accents, two deep storage drawers in footboard for extra storage.



Genuine slate accents





6 Drawer chest, 2322RO-C



Two drawers built-in footboard





Full extension ball bearing drawer guides



2322RO-N



#### 2322RO-EK

Sedona Eastern King Bed w/ Storage 2322RO-EKH Headboard 2322RO-EKF1 Footboard Panel 2322RO-EKF2 Footboard Drawers 2322RO-EKR Side Rails and Slats *Cubes: 49.3 Weight: 332 Lbs Dimensions: 83.5"x91"x67.5"H* 

#### 2322RO-Q

Sedona Queen Bed w/ Storage 2322RO-QH Headboard 2322RO-QF1 Footboard Panel 2322RO-QF2 Footboard Drawers 2322RO-QR Side Rails and Slats Cubes: 42.6 Weight: 300 Lbs Dimensions: 69"x91"x67"H

BEDROOM



#### 2322RO-N

Night Stand *Cubes: 13.9 Weight: 78 Lbs Dimensions: 29.5"x20"x31.5"H* 





#### 2322RO-C

Chest Cubes: 34.1 Weight: 165 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x19"x60.5"H

#### 2322RO-D

Dresser Cubes: 41.5 Weight: 213 Lbs Dimensions: 70"x19"x43.5"H

#### 2322RO-M

Mirror *Cubes:* 8.0 *Weight:* 62 Lbs *Dimensions:* 60"x3.5"x37"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Hideaway drawer in chest
- Full extension ball bearing drawer guides
- Genuine slate accents
- Deep storage drawers in footboard for extra storage
- Rustic Oak finish

### BEDROOM



This bedroom set has been built with distressed mindi solids and veneers, full extension ball bearing drawer guides and genuine slate accents. Available as panel bed or bookcase storage



Long storage space under bed with access through footboard doors



2 Extra deep storage drawers and 4 regular drawers



5 Drawer chest, 2334RO-C



Headboard storage



Full extension ball bearing drawer guides



2334RO-N
### BEDROOM



#### 2334RO-SEK

#### Sedona Eastern King Storage Bed

2334RO-SEKH Headboard w/ Storage & Sliding Door 2334RO-SEKF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334RO-SEKPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334RO-SEKPR Storage Pedestal-Right Cubes: 72.1 Weight: 404 Lbs Dimensions: 82"x96"x54"H

#### 2334RO-SQ

#### Sedona Queen Bed w/ Storage

2334RO-SQH Headboard w/ Storage & Sliding Door 2334RO-SQF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334RO-SQPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334RO-SQPR Storage Pedestal-Right Cubes: 68.1

Weight: 359 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x96"x54"H



#### 2334RO-N

Night Stand Cubes: 11.1 Weight: 62 Lbs Dimensions: 29"x18"x29"H

### 2334RO-C

Chest Cubes: 26.4 Weight: 119 Lbs Dimensions: 37.5"x18"x55.5"H

#### Features:

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Full extension ball bearing drawer guides
- Genuine slate accents
- Beveled mirror
- Rustic Oak finish



#### Other Options:

Eastern King Storage Bed w/ Panel Headboard 2334RO-EKH Panel Headboard 2334RO-SEKF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334RO-SEKPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334RO-SEKPR Storage Pedestal-Right

#### Queen Storage Bed w/ Panel Headboard

2334RO-QH	Panel Headboard
2334RO-SQF	Footboard w/ 2 Doors
2334RO-SQPL	Storage Pedestal-Left
2334RO-SQPR	Storage Pedestal-Right

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- 2 Extra deep storage drawers and 4 regular drawers
- Long storage space under bed with access through footboard doors
- Accented with natural slate
- Available as panel bed or bookcase storage
- Sliding doors for enclosed storage
- Bookcase headboard
- Hidden storage space on headboard
- Rustic Oak finish



#### 2334RO-D

Dresser Cubes: 29.5 Weight: 143 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x35.5"H

#### 2334RO-M

Mirror Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 45 Lbs Dimensions: 40"x1.5"x46"H

### BEDROOM



This bedroom set has been built with distressed mindi solids and veneers, full extension ball bearing drawer guides and genuine slate accents. Available as panel bed or bookcase storage.



Long storage space under bed with access through footboard doors



2 Extra deep storage drawers and 4 regular drawers



5 Drawer chest 2334DC-C



2334DC-M



2334DC-D Full extension ball bearing drawer guides



2334DC-N

### BEDROOM



#### 2334DC-SEK

#### Santa Fe Eastern King Storage Bed

2334DC-SEKH Headboard w/ Storage & Sliding Door 2334DC-SEKF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334DC-SEKPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334DC-SEKPR Storage Pedestal-Right Cubes: 72.1 Weight: 404 Lbs Dimensions: 82"x96"x54"H

#### 2334DC-SQ

#### Santa Fe Queen Bed w/ Storage

2334DC-SQH Headboard w/ Storage & Sliding Door 2334DC-SQF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334DC-SQPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334DC-SQPR Storage Pedestal-Right Cubes: 67.3 Weight: 359 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x96"x54"H



#### 2334DC-N

Night Stand Cubes: 11.1 Weight: 62 Lbs Dimensions: 29"x18"x29"H



#### 2334DC-C

Chest Cubes: 26.4 Weight: 119 Lbs Dimensions: 37.5"x18"x55.5"H

#### Features:

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers
- Full extension ball bearing drawer guides
- Genuine slate accents
- Beveled mirror
- Dark Chocolate finish



Other Options:

#### Eastern King Storage Bed w/ Panel Headboard

2334DC-EKH Panel Headboard 2334DC-SEKF Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334DC-SEKPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334DC-SEKPR Storage Pedestal-Right Cubes: 61.5 Weight: 346 Lbs Dimensions: 82"x88"x55"H

#### Queen Storage Bed w/ Panel Headboard

2334DC-QH 2334DC-SQF Cubes: 58.2 Weight: 316 Lbs Dimensions: 66"x88"x55"H

Panel Headboard Footboard w/ 2 Doors 2334DC-SQPL Storage Pedestal-Left 2334DC-SQPR Storage Pedestal-Right



#### 2334DC-D

Dresser Cubes: 28.9 Weight: 143 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x35.5"H

#### 2334DC-M

Mirror Cubes: 4.7 Weight: 45 Lbs Dimensions: 40"x1.5"x46"H

BEDROOM



This beautiful Ranch House bedroom set has been crafted with rough sawn mahogany solids, veneers, and elegant hardware accents. The headboard was designed with drawers and shelves, each rail with two huge drawers for blankets and extra pillows.



Headboard with shelves & drawers



Rails with built-in storage drawers on both sides



Elegant bronze hardware



2319LB-N

2319LB-C

Plenty of storage, 2319LB-D



#### 2319LB-SF

Ranch House Full Captains Bookcase Storage Bed 2319LB-SFH Headboard 2319LB-SFPF Pedestals & Footboard

Cubes: 40.5 Weight: 269 Lbs Dimensions: 57\*x85"x48"H

#### 2319LB-ST

Twin Captains Bookcase Storage Bed 2319LB-STH Headboard 2319LB-STPF Pedestal & Footboard

Cubes: 37.2 Weight: 229 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x85"x48"



#### 2319LB-N

Night Stand *Cubes: 7.3 Weight: 45 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x16"x24"H* 



#### 2319LB-C

Chest Cubes: 18.4 Weight: 101 Lbs Dimensions: 37"x16"x42"H

Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solid and veneers
- Youth bedroom
- Headboard w/ shelves
- Each rail w/ two huge storage drawers
- Little Boy Blue finish



#### 2319LB-D

Dresser Cubes: 21.6 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 58"x16"x33"H

#### 2319LB-M

Mirror Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 33 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x1"x38"H

**BEDROOM** 



# 2319TL

This beautiful Ranch House bedroom set has been crafted with rough sawn mahogany solids, veneers, and elegant hardware accents. The headboard was designed with drawers and shelves, each rail with two huge drawers for blankets and extra pillows.

#### 2319TL-SQ

Ranch House Queen Captains Bookcase Storage Bed 2319TL-SQH Headboard 2319TL-SQPF Pedestals & Footboard

Cubes: 43.6 Weight: 253 Lbs Dimensions: 63.5"x92"x48"H





### 2319TL-D

Dresser Cubes: 21.5 Weight: 121 Lbs Dimensions: 58"x16"x33"H

#### 2319TL-M

Mirror Cubes: 2.3 Weight: 33 Lbs Dimensions: 32"x1"x38"H

#### Features:

- Rough sawn mahogany solids and veneers
- Headboard w/ shelves
- Each rail w/ two huge storage drawers
- Tobacco Leaf finish

### BEDROOM

#### 2318VM-SCK

Tuscany California King Storage Bed 2318VM-SCKH Headboard 2318VM-SCKF Footboard 2318VM-SCKPL Pedestal Left 2318VM-SCKPR Pedestal Right Cubes: 58.7 Weight: 306 Lbs Dimensions: 87"x93"x58"H

#### 2318VM-SEK

Tuscany Eastern King Storage Bed 2318VM-SEKH Headboard 2318VM-SEKF Footboard 2318VM-SEKPL Pedestal Left 2318VM-SEKPR Pedestal Right

Cubes: 57.1 Weight: 306 Lbs Dimensions: 87"x89\*x58\*H

#### 2318VM-SQ

Tuscany Queen Storage Bed 2318VM-SQH Headboard 2318VM-SQF Footboard 2318VM-SQPL Pedestal Left 2318VM-SQPR Pedestal Right

Cubes: 52.0 Weight: 279 Lbs Dimensions: 71"x89"x58"H

### Features:

- Mahogany solids
- Self-closing full extension ball bearing guides
- Vintage Mocha finish



Dresser *Cubes: 30.8 Weight: 157 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x40"H* 

#### 2318VM-M

Mirror *Cubes:* 3.9 Weight: 42 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x2"x36"H





#### 2322CG-N

Night Stand Cubes: 14.1 Weight: 78 Lbs Dimensions: 29.5"x20"x31.5"H

- Distressed mindi solids and veneers

- Full extension ball bearing drawer guides

- Cadet Gray finish



#### 2317CC-D1

- Solid Mindi

Dresser Cubes: 29.4 Weight: 142 Lbs Dimensions: 54"x18"x44"H

#### 2317CC-M

Mirror Cubes: 3.9 Weight: 40 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x2"x38"H



### - Arts and Crafts inspired design - Clear Coat finish



2315MK-N

Night Stand Cubes: 8.6 Weight: 49 Lbs Dimensions: 24"x18"x24"H

- Mindi solid
- Self-closing full extension ball bearing guides
- Decorative hardware
- Wire brushed powder glaze finish
- Mink Coat finish



#### 2322DC-MC

Santa Fe 4 Drawer Media Chest Cubes: 31.1 Weight: 141 Lbs Dimensions: 52"x19"x44"H - Dark Chocolate finish



#### 2332KW-D

Features:

Dresser Cubes: 35.3 Weight: 199 Lbs Dimensions: 64"x18"x44"H

- Mahogany solids and veneers

- Felt lined top drawers

#### 2332KW-M Mirror

Cubes: 3.5 Weight: 36 Lbs Dimensions: 42"x2"x32"H 2332KW-C Chest Cubes: 27.9 Weight: 154 Lbs Dimensions: 40"x18"x54"H



2332KW-N

Night Stand Cubes: 10.2 Weight: 74 Lbs Dimensions: 28"x18"x29"H



- Framed drawers

- English dovetail drawers front and back
- Kingswood finish

- Full extension guides

- Decorative hardware and corner brackets

221

### WOOD FINISH INDEX



### General Policies (US Warehouse)

#### Sunny Designs, Inc.

March, 2022

#### PRICES:

- All prices are subject to change without notice (not responsible for typing errors).
- All previous specials or discounts are no longer effective and must be re-approved.

#### CARTON:

 "U.S. Warehouse/ Blanket Wrap" price is merchandise only if not cartoned by the manufacturer. Carton charges are extra.

#### TERMS:

- Net 30 days upon approval of credit. Terms and credit limit based on business activity and payment history.
- Accounts must maintain annual revenue of \$12,000 or more to maintain Net 30 terms.
- Accounts which do not remain current or fall below the \$12,000 annual sales volume will revert to COD.
- COD payments made with company check require prior approval, otherwise all COD order payments must be in the form of cashier's check or money order. CBD, Cash Before Delivery, pre-pay orders, accepted in the form of casher's check only.
- · 35.00 charged for returned check.

#### FREIGHT:

- · Freight charges vary according to Company and Common Carrier rates.
- · Common carrier freight charges are responsibility of customer and shipped freight collect
- Damages and/or shortages are responsibility of the freight carrier and the customer.
   Once received and signed for, the product condition and count is the responsibility of the customer.

#### SHIPMENT:

- All orders require minimum 3 working days before shipping. Will-call orders must be placed 24 hours in advance prior to pick up. No walk-in orders.
- Back orders are not guaranteed. Please order again.

#### RETURNS:

- See "Warranty, Return Policies & Procedures".
- All returns require prior Return Authorization (RA) number from the Company.
- · No returns will be accepted after 30 days from the receipt of the shipment.
- No returns will be accepted without original packing. Please save the original packing until satisfied.
- · All returns will be inspected and evaluated for cost of freight, repair, restocking, etc.

#### MISC:

- · We reserve the right to refuse any orders.
- All products are **residential use only**, not for commercial use. We are not responsible for claims caused by commercial use.
- Actual products may vary from photos shown in our catalog.
- · Direct Container Program is governed by its own "Direct Container Sales Policies".
- For fast and accurate processing, please place orders by fax or email.
   LA Office (California & out of State): 909-373-1566 (FAX) Email: orders@sunnydesigns.com
- Office and warehouse hours: 8:00 AM 4:30 PM (Mon Fri).

# **Direct Container Sales Policies**

### Sunny Designs, Inc.

#### March, 2022

- All products are subject to availability from our warehouses and factories in Indonesia.
- · Minimum quantity per item and maximum items per container is required for factory production orders.
- All prices are FOB Surabaya, Indonesia Port
- Ocean and inland freight is buyer's responsibility. Buyer can use seller's shipping contract or can
  arrange shipping independently.
- Buyer is responsible for all freight and other charges by shipping company (ie, demurrage, customs inspections, peak season surcharge, fuel surcharge, etc).
- All container payment terms are CBD (Cash before Delivery) and payment must be made immediately
  upon receipt of Invoice in the form of Bank Wire Transfer.
- Original Bill of Ladings will not be released until payment is received. Buyer will be responsible for all
  port charges on containers arising from late payments, resulting in Documents being released late due
  to the late payment.
- Buyer can arrange financing through a third-party finance company such as The CIT Group. No direct financing is available from Sunny Designs, Inc.
- No returns/credits are allowed unless severe factory defects are found. Defects less than 5% are the
  responsibility of the buyer. If the factory defect rate is more than 5%, the seller will file a claim against
  the vendor for buyer's compensation.
- Should a shipment be found to have any parts shortages, the seller will arrange for such parts to be shipped with the next order or by the best means available.

## Warranty, Return Policies & Procedures

### Sunny Designs, Inc.

#### March, 2022

#### Limited Warranty:

Sunny Designs, Inc. warrants its products free from manufacturer defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one (1) year from the date of purchase by dealer. This warranty does not apply damages arising from neglect, accidental or intentional, institutional or commercial use, damage or wear to hardware or casters, exposure to extremes in temperature or humidity or misuse of product. Repair or replacement under this warranty shall be made through an authorized Sunny Designs' dealer at no charge to the customer. If the dealer or factory representative finds return to the factory necessary, packing and shipping charges to the factory will be at the customer's expense.

#### Return Policies:

- Merchandise returning without the "Return Authorization (RA) Form" and Return Authorization (RA) number will not be accepted.
- Upon return of such merchandise to Sunny Designs, a determination will be made as to warranty issues and credits/charges.
- Merchandise returned, deemed damaged through neglect, will be returned to dealer, at dealers' expense.
- Merchandise returned, deemed damaged through neglect, judged un-repairable will be cataloged and customer contacted before disposed and will not be credited. The dealer may pick up such merchandise if the dealer wishes within 30 days of notice.
- Merchandise returned, as miss-ordered or over stock, by the dealer, will be subject to a 15% restocking fee plus return freight.
- Merchandise returned without original box will be charged 15% of the merchandise value.
- Merchandise with manufacturer defects, if repairable at dealer level will be authorized by a Sunny Designs Service Team and the dealer will be credited a pre-determinate repair cost.
- Merchandise shipped as an exchange will be invoiced. Merchandise returned will be credited at the time of return in accordance with Sunny Designs "Return Policies". NO "EVEN EXCHANGE" WILL BE MADE. Kindly inform your shipping and delivery personnel of this policy.

#### Return Procedures:

- 1. Obtain our official Return Authorization (RA) Form.
- 2. Fill out the form completely and fax to Sunny Designs.
- Sunny Designs will issue the Return Authorization (RA) Number and email the form back to the customer if the reasons for returns are acceptable.
- 4. Customers will be responsible for the item if not returned in the allowed time.
- 5. Merchandise being returned, must be accompanied by a proper RA Form with an RA Number.
- 6. Proper credit/charges will be made after the returned goods have been properly inspected.
- 7. Sunny Designs will inform the customer and adjust the accounting accordingly.

## SUNNY DESIGNS, INC.



8949 BUFFALO AVE., RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 PHONE: 909-373-1555 FAX: 909-373-1566 Email: LAPARTS@SUNNYDESIGNS.COM

# Parts Request Form

\*\*Please be advised, all parts orders NOT filled out completely will delay the order process\*\*

All warranty part orders need to have pictures of the defect or issue attached with this form.

Store Name:

**Contact Person:** 

Ship to Address:

Phone:

Fax:

Acct #:

PART PO# :

Invoice#	Item #	Part Description	Q'ty

Comments:

Parts request filled

Not filled

Reason:	

Date:



SUNNY DESIGNS, INC.

8949 BUFFALO AVE., RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 PHONE: 909-373-1555 FAX: 909-373-1667

Email LASERVICE@SUNNYDESIGNS.COM

## **RETURN AUTHORIZATION FORM**

### Authorization No :

Date:

\*All information must be filled in and faxed back to Sunny Designs, Inc. to receive Return Authorization Number.

Store Name:	Customer Number:
Contact Person:	Email:
Address:	

Phone No:

Fax No: Returning Products

Item No.	Q'ty	Invoice No.	Invoice Date	Reason for Return		
CAR	RIER		AUT	HORIZED BY	ACKNOWLEDGED BY	

1. All replacements must be requested on a separate PO marked (REPLACEMENT ITEM).

2. All items to be returned must be BOXED with a copy of the R/A attached.

3. R/A will expire 60 days from authorization date.

3A. Customers will be responsible for product not returned in the allowed time.

4. When item is picked up by carrier, please FAX a signed copy to your Customer Service Rep ASAP.

5. Understand that credit will not be issued until damaged merchandise is inspected by Sunny Designs for proper credit or charge.

Customer's Signatu	re:			Date	e: / .	1 1	2
OFFICIAL	Authorized	Inspected	Accounting	Freight	Restocking	Repair	Customer
USE	By	Ву	Ву	Charge	Charge	Charge	Credit
ONLY				\$	\$	\$	\$



EMAIL: lasales@sunnydesigns.com

<b>General Customer Information</b>	www.sunnydesigns.com
Company:	
DBA:	
Bill to Address:	
Ship to Address:	
Tel:	Fax:
Website:	
Year business established:	Annual Gross Sales:
Tax ID# (COPY OF TAX PERMIT NEEDED):	Total # of stores:
President/Owner:	
Order Contact:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
A/P Manager / CFO:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
A/P Contact:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
Parts Dept /Supervisor:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
Chargeback / RTV Contact:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
Logistics Contact:	Email:
Tel:	Fax:
How Did You Hear About Us:	
I have read the general policies and procedures for Sunny D stated within.	esigns, Inc. and fully acknowledge and accept the conditions

X



### CREDIT APPLICATION

Client Name			Representative		
		CIT Group/Comme	p/Commercial Services, I ercial Services, Inc. • 201	S. Tryon St., 3 <sup>rd</sup> floor Ch	
Applicant Legal Busine	ss Name (" <u>Appl</u>		2978 Attn: Credit Departs		
Street Address	52		Billing Address		
City		State	Zip		□ C Corporation □ S Corporation
Phone #	Cell #:	F	ax #	Partnership	Proprietorship
Email:				State of Organiz Year Business O	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNE
DUNS#		Federal Tax ID#_		(t)	
Accountant's Name			Accountant's Phon	ne #	

Attach a copy of most current tax returns & financial statements signed by your Accountant.

Names of Two Largest Owners of Applicant

Name:	Telephone #:	Contact Name:	Phone #:	
Account #:	Fax #:	Borrowing: Yes/No	Туре:	
Average Balance: Month/Yr. Opened		Secured: Yes/No	Guaranteed: Yes/No	
Name:	Telephone #:	Contact Name:	Phone #:	
Account #:	Fax #:	Borrowing: Yes/No	Туре:	
Average Balance:	Month/Yr. Opened	Secured: Yes/No	Guaranteed: Yes/No	

	NAME	S OF SUPPLIERS			
Name	Account #	Street Address			
Telephone #	Fax#	City	State	Zip	
Name	Account#	Street Address			
Telephone #	Fax#	City	State	Zip	

Page 1 of 2

In conjunction with CIT's credit due diligence investigation of the Applicant, the Applicant understands that CIT and its directors, officers, employees or agents (collectively, "<u>Representatives</u>") may request certain credit due diligence information about the Applicant, including, without limitation, information regarding banking account information, credit history, payment history and other possible credit due diligence information available.

The Applicant hereby authorizes, without reservation, any of the Applicant's suppliers, banks, factors or other creditors (individually, a "<u>Releasing Party</u>") contacted by CIT and its Representatives to furnish the above-mentioned information to CIT and its Representatives. CIT and its Representatives are authorized to provide this Credit Application, as modified in the immediately following sentence, to any Releasing Party upon such Releasing Party's request. In providing a copy of this Credit Application to any Releasing Party, CIT will first delete or redact the Sections entitled "Name of Suppliers" and "Name of Bank(s)/Factor(s)" in this Credit Application so that such Sections will not be provided to the Releasing Party.

In consideration of CIT's proposed extension of credit to the Applicant, the Applicant hereby unconditionally releases, discharges and acquits CIT and its Representatives from all demands, claims, actions and liabilities of any kind whatsoever (if any there be), whether absolute or contingent, due or to become due, disputed or undisputed, at law or in equity, that the Applicant now has or ever had, or hereafter have or may have, against CIT and/or its Representatives arising under or in connection with this Credit Application, any information obtained by CIT pursuant to this Credit Application or any action that CIT may take or omit to take based on any information obtained by CIT pursuant to this Credit Application.

The Applicant further acknowledges that a facsimile or photographic copy shall be deemed valid and binding as the original. This Credit Application shall be binding upon the Applicant and its successors and assigns.

Applicant Name (incl. D/B/A if applicable):

By:\_\_\_\_\_

Name:

Title:

Date:

#### Los Angeles CA Location 8949 Buffalo Ave Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Office: 909.373.1555 Fax: 909.373.1566

SUNNY DESIGNS

... COME & Discover

## WWW.SUNNYDESIGNS.COM

Warehouse: Los Angeles, CA Showroom: High Point, NC Factories: Surabaya, Indonesia